U.S. Marine Corps and Navy Official Mail Address Listing for Marine Corps Command

Reference Guide

February 2022

(Postal Affairs, MFP-3)

Table of Contents

MARINE CORPS BASE, CAMP LEJEUNE NC	<u>4</u>
MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, CHERRY POINT NC	<u>9</u>
MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, NEW RIVER NC	<u>12</u>
MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, BEAUFORT SC	<u>14</u>
MARINE CORPS RECRUIT DEPOT/EASTERN RECRUITING REGION, PARRIS ISLAND, SC	<u>16</u>
MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE, ALBANY GA	<u>21</u>
MARINE CORPS BASE, CAMP PENDLETON CA	<u>23</u>
MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, MIRAMAR CA	<u>31</u>
MARINE CORPS RECRUIT DEPOT/WESTERN RECRUITING REGION, SAN DIEGO CA	<u>35</u>
MARINE CORPS AIR GROUND COMBAT CENTER, TWENTYNINE PALMS CA	<u>38</u>
MARINE CORPS MOUNTAIN WARFARE TRAINING CENTER, BRIDGEPORT CA	<u>40</u>
MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE, BARSTOW CA	<u>41</u>
MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, YUMA AZ	<u>43</u>
MARINE CORPS COMMANDS, OKINAWA JAPAN	<u>46</u>
MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, IWAKUNI JAPAN	<u>56</u>
COMBINED ARMS TRAINING CENTER, CAMP FUJI JAPAN	<u>59</u>
MARINE CORPS BASE HAWAII, KANEOHE BAY HI	<u>60</u>
MARINE CORPS FORCES PACIFIC, CAMP H M SMITH HI	<u>64</u>
MARINE CORPS BASE, QUANTICO VA	<u>66</u>
COMMANDANT OF THE MARINE CORPS, WASHINGTON DC	<u>78</u>
MARINE CORPS BARRACKS, WASHINGTON DC	<u>84</u>
MARINE CORPS DISTRICTS/RECRUITING STATIONS	85

Table of Contents

MARINE CORPS RESERVE UNITS	<u>88</u>
COMMARFORLANT/GUANTANAMO BAY/MARINE CORPS SECURITY	
FORCE COMPANIES & CADRES	<u>93</u>
MARINE SUPPORT BATTALION/DIPLOMATIC POST OFFICE (DPO) &	
OTHER COMMANDS	<u>94</u>
MARINE SECURITY GUARD BATTALION/DETACHMENTS	<u>96</u>
NAVY UNIT LISTING	
LINK	105

MARINE CORPS BASE, CAMP LEJEUNE NC

POSTAL OFFICER

CONSOLIDATED POST OFFICE

PSC BOX 20001

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0001

COMMANDING GENERAL

2ND MLG

PSC BOX 20002

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0002

COMMANDING GENERAL

2ND MARINE DIVISION

PSC BOX 20003

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0003

COMMANDING GENERAL

MARINE CORPS INSTALLATIONS EAST

PSC BOX 20005

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0005

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT OFFICE

PSC BOX 20006

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0006

DIRECT SUPPORT STOCK CONTROL

PSC BOX 20007

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0007

COMMANDING OFFICER

WOUNDED WARRIOR BN

PSC BOX 20008

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0008

RPAC DIRECTOR

PSC BOX 20009

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0009

LSSS DIRECTOR

PSC BOX 20010

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0010

COMMANDING OFFICER

MCCSSS

PSC BOX 20041

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0041

COMMANDING OFFICER

FTMB-EAST

PSC BOX 20042

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0042

COMMANDING OFFICER

CODET

PSC BOX 20050

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0050

COMMANDING OFFICER

WPNS TRNG BN

PSC BOX 20059

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0059

COMMANDING OFFICER

USCG PSU TRADET

PSC BOX 20068

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0068

COMMANDING OFFICER

MCES

PSC BOX 20069

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0069

COMMANDING OFFICER

2ND AA BN

PSC BOX 20070

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0070

COMMANDING OFFICER

3RD MARINE RAIDER BN

PSC BOX 20073

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0073

COMMANDING GENERAL

II MEF

PSC BOX 20080

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0080

COMMANDING OFFICER

22ND MEU

PSC BOX 20082

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0082

COMMANDING OFFICER

24TH MEU

PSC BOX 20083

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0083

COMMANDING OFFICER

26TH MEU

PSC BOX 20084

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0084

COMMANDING OFFICER

II MIG

PSC BOX 20085

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0085

COMMANDING OFFICER

RSU/MSB

PSC BOX 20086

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0086

COMMANDING OFFICER HOSPT BN MCB

PSC BOX 20087

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0087

COMMANDING OFFICER

HQ BN

PSC BOX 20088

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0088

COMMANDING OFFICER

2ND CEB

PSC BOX 20089

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0089

COMMANDING OFFICER

2ND LAR BN

PSC BOX 20090

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0090

COMMANDING OFFICER

2ND MAR REG

PSC BOX 20093

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0093

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST BN 2ND MAR

PSC BOX 20094

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0094

COMMANDING OFFICER

2ND BN 2ND MAR

PSC BOX 20095 CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0095

COMMANDING OFFICER

COMMANDING OFFIC

3RD BN 2ND MAR

PSC BOX 20096

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0096

COMMANDING OFFICER

6TH MAR REG

PSC BOX 20097

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0097

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST BN 6TH MAR

PSC BOX 20098

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0098

COMMANDING OFFICER

2ND BN 6TH MAR

PSC BOX 20099

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0099

COMMANDING OFFICER

3RD BN 6TH MAR

PSC BOX 20100

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0100

COMMANDING OFFICER

 $1^{ST} \ BN \ 8^{TH} \ MAR$

PSC BOX 20102

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0102

COMMANDING OFFICER

2ND BN 8TH MAR

PSC BOX 20103

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0103

COMMANDING OFFICER

10TH MAR REG

PSC BOX 20105

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0105

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST BN 10TH MAR

PSC BOX 20106

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0106

COMMANDING OFFICER

2ND BN 10TH MAR

PSC BOX 20107

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0107

COMMANDING OFFICER

MRR

PSC BOX 20113

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0113

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST MARINE RAIDER SUPPORT BN

PSC BOX 20115

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0115

COMMANDING GENERAL

CG MARSOC

PSC BOX 20116

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0116

COMMANDING OFFICER

MARINE RAIDER SUPPORT GROUP

PSC BOX 20117

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0117

COMMANDING OFFICER

2ND MARINE RAIDER SUPPORT BN

PSC BOX 20118

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0118

COMMANDING OFFICER

3RD MARINE RAIDER SUPPORT BN

PSC BOX 20119

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0119

COMMANDING OFFICER

HQ REG/CLR 27

PSC BOX 20125

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0125

COMMANDING OFFICER 2D MAINT BN 2D MLG

PSC BOX 20127

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0127

COMMANDING OFFICER 2D SUPPLY BN 2D MLG

PSC BOX 20128

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0128

COMMANDING OFFICER 2D MED BN 2D MLG PSC BOX 20129

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0129

COMMANDING OFFICER 2D DENTAL BN 2D MLG

PSC BOX 20130

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0130

COMMANDING OFFICER

8TH ESB

PSC BOX 20131

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0131

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLR 2

PSC BOX 20132

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0132

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLB 22

PSC BOX 20133

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0133

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLB 24

PSC BOX 20134

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0134

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLB 26

PSC BOX 20135

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0135

COMMANDING OFFICER

2D RADIO BN

PSC BOX 20136

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0136

COMMANDING OFFICER

8TH COMM BN

PSC BOX 20137

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0137

COMMANDING OFFICER

2D RECON BN

PSC BOX 20138

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0138

COMMANDING OFFICER

2D INTEL BN PSC BOX 20139

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0139

COMMANDING OFFICER

BRIG CO HQSPT BN

PSC BOX 20140

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0140

COMMANDING OFFICER

2D ANGLICO

PSC BOX 20141

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0141

COMMANDING OFFICER

2D LANDING SUPPORT BATTALION

PSC BOX 20143

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0143

COMMANDING OFFICER

HQSPT BN SOI

PSC BOX 20161

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0161

COMMANDING OFFICER

INFANTRY TRNG BN

PSC BOX 20162

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0162

COMMANDING OFFICER

MCT BN

PSC BOX 20163

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0163

COMMANDING OFFICER

SNCO ACADEMY

PSC BOX 20166

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0166

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLB-2

PSC BOX 20180

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0180

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLB 6

PSC BOX 20181

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0181

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLB 8

PSC BOX 20182

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0182

COMMANDING OFFICER 2ND MARINE RAIDER BN PSC BOX 20183 CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0183

COMMANDING OFFICER 1ST MARINE RAIDER BN PSC BOX 20184 CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0184

COMMANDING OFFICER MRTC PSC BOX 20185 CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0185

COMMANDING OFFICER 2ND TB PSC BOX 20188 CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0188

COMMANDING OFFICER 2D MSB PSC BOX 20189 CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0189

COMMANDING OFFICER 2D NETWORK BN PSC BOX 20190 CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0190

BREWSTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 825 STONE ST CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2520

BERKELEY MANOR SCHOOL 5400 FLORIDA AVE CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-1199

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 798 BREWSTER BLVD CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2531

CIV HUMAN RESOURCES OFF EAST 35 HOLCOMB BLVD CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2508

DEFENSE COMMISSARY AGENCY 1230 HOLCOMB BLVD CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2513 DEFENSE PRINTING SERVICE 80 POST LANE CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2527

DEFENSE REUTILIZATION&MKTG OFF 906 LOUIS RD CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2514

DEPENDENT SCHOOLS WAREHOUSE 40A BREWSTER BLVD

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-1145

EASTERN AREA COUNSEL OFFICE 67 VIRGINIA DARE DR STE 206 CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2527

TRANSITION SUPPORT SERVICE 824 STONE STREET CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2519

FIRE DEPARTMENT 58 VIRGINIA DARE DR CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2527

RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 798 BREWSTER BLVD CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2531

HOSTESS HOUSE 896 HOLCOMB BLVD CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2512

LEJEUNE HIGH SCHOOL 835 STONE ST CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2520

MORALE WELFARE & RECREATION 1401 WEST RD CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2539

NAVAL AUDIT SERVICE 712 HOLCOMB BLVD CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2510

NAVAL CRIMINAL INVEST SVC H 32 JULIAN C SMITH BLVD CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-1603

NAVAL HOSPITAL 100 BREWSTER BLVD CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2538

NAVY MARCORPS RELIEF SOCIETY 400 MCHUGH BLVD CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2519

OMEGA WORLD TRAVEL 233 F STREET CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2505

PIEDMONT JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 67 VIRGINIA DARE DR STE 145 CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2527

REGIONAL OIC OF CONSTRUCTION 1005 MICHAEL ST CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2521 RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 798 BREWSTER BLVD CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2531

STONE STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1943 STONE ST CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2534

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 855 STONE ST

CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2520

TRAILWAYS BUS STATION 235 G STREET CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2507

<u>NOTE</u>: Official Mail sent to Camp Lejeune addresses containing the zip code 28547 is delivered by USPS, and cannot be sent as consolidated mail.

MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, CHERRY POINT NC

COMMANDING OFFICER MCAS/CG STATION

BOX 8003

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0003

COMMANDING OFFICER

H&HS MCAS BOX 8004

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0004

COMMANDING GENERAL COMPTROLLER MCAS

BOX 8005

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0005

DIRECTOR

FACILITIES MCAS

BOX 8006

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0006

OFFICER IN CHARGE JOINT LAW CENTER

BOX 8007

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0007

DIRECTOR

MARINE CORPS COMMUNTIY SERVICES

BOX 8009

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0009

OFFICER IN CHARGE

NSWC BOX 8010

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0010

COMMANDING OFFICER RANGE MANAGEMENT

BOX 8011

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0011

OFFICER IN CHARGE PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICE

BOX 8013

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0013

COMMANDING OFFICER

G 6 TISD BOX 8014

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0014

DIRECTOR

SAFETY & STANDARDIZATION

BOX 8016

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0016

OFFICER IN CHARGE SUPPLY DIRECTORATE

BOX 8018

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0018

DIRECTOR TRAINING MCAS

BOX 8019

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0019

COMMANDING OFFICER

FLEET READINESS CENTER EAST

BOX 8021

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0021

COMMANDING OFFICER

NAVAL HOSPITAL

BOX 8023

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0023

POSTAL OFFICER

MCAS

BOX 8024

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0024

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLC 21 BOX 8025

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0025

OFFICER IN CHARGE

DECA BOX 8030

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0030

OFFICER IN CAHRGE

SACO MCAS BOX 8031

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0031

DIRECTOR

CIVILIAN HUMAN RESOURCES EAST

OFFICE BOX 8032

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0032

OFFICER IN CHARGE CHAPLAIN OFFICE

BOX 8033

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0033

DIRECTOR

HOUSING DEPARTMENT

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0034

OFFICER IN CHARGE

PMO BOX 8035

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0035

COMMANDING GENERAL 2D MAW/CG WING

BOX 8050

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0050

COMMANDING OFFICER

MAG 14 BOX 8051

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0051

COMMANDING OFFICER

MALS 14 BOX 8052

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0052

COMMANDING OFFICER

CNATT BOX 8055

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0055

COMMANDING OFFICER

VMGR 252 BOX 8056

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0056

COMMANDING OFFICER

VMA 223 BOX 8065

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0065

COMMANDING OFFICER

VMA 231 BOX 8066

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0066

COMMANDING OFFICER

VMA 542 BOX 8068

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0068

COMMANDING OFFICER

MACG 28 BOX 8069

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0069

COMMANDING OFFICER

MTACS 28 BOX 8070

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0070

COMMANDING OFFICER

MWCS 28 BOX 8071

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0071

COMMANDING OFFICER

MASS 1 BOX 8072

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0072

COMMANDING OFFICER

MACS 2 BOX 8073

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0073

COMMANDING OFFICER

2D LAAD BOX 8074

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0074

COMMANDING OFFICER

MWHS 2 BOX 8076

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0076

COMMANDING OFFICER

VMU 2 BOX 8077

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0077

COMMANDING OFFICER

MWSS 271 BOX 8078

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0078

OFFICER IN CHARGE

AVIATION SURVIVAL TRAINING CTR

BOX 8081

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0081

OFFICER IN CHARGE

NCIS BOX 8083

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0083

OFFICER IN CHARGE VETERINARIAN BOX 8085

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0085

DIRECTOR NATEC BOX 8087

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0087

DIRECTOR

NAVAIR EASU FIELD OFFICE

BOX 8091

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0091

DIRECTOR DLA

BOX 8093

CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0093

DIRECTOR NAVY MARINE CORPS RELIEF SOCIETY MARINE AVAIATION TRAINING SYSTEM BOX 8094 CHERY POINT NC 28533-0094

COMMANDING OFFICER EEO PSC BOX 8097 CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0097

OFFICER IN CHARGE SITE BOX 8096 CHERRY POINT NC 28533-0096

MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, NEW RIVER NC

COMMANDING OFFICER
MCAS NEW RIVER
BOX 21001

JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1001

COMMANDING OFFICER
H&HS MCAS
BOX 21002
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1002

POSTAL OFFICER
MCAS
BOX 21003
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1003

OFFICER IN CHARGE
NATEC
BOX 21004
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1004

COMMANDING OFFICER
EDUCATION OFFICER
BOX 21005
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1005

COMMANDING OFFICER
COMMISSARY MCAS
BOX 21006
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1006

COMMANDING OFFICER
MACS-2 DET B
BOX 21007
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1007

COMMANDING OFFICER
HMT-302 MAG 29
BOX 21008
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1008

COMMANDING OFFICER
HQ MAG 26
BOX 21010
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1010

COMMANDING OFFICER
MALS 26
BOX 21011
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1011

COMMANDING OFFICER
HMH 461 MAG 26
BOX 21013
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1013

COMMANDING OFFICER

HMLA-167 MAG 26 BOX 21014 JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1014

COMMANDING OFFICER
VMM 261 MAG 26
BOX 21015
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1015

COMMANDING OFFICER
HMM 264 MAG 26
BOX 21016
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1016

COMMANDING OFFICER
HMM 266 MAG 26
BOX 21017
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1017

COMMANDING OFFICER
VMMT 204 MAG 26
BOX 21018
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1018

COMMANDING OFFICER
HQ MAG 29
BOX 21020
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1020

COMMANDING OFFICER
MALS 29
BOX 21021
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1021

COMMANDING OFFICER
HMLA 269 MAG 29
BOX 21022
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1022

COMMANDING OFFICER
HMH 464 MAG 29
BOX 21023
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1023

COMMANDING OFFICER
HMM 162 MAG 29
BOX 21024
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1024

COMMANDING OFFICER
HMM 263 MAG 29
BOX 21025
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1025

COMMANDING OFFICER

HMM 365 MAG 29 BOX 21026 JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1026

COMMANDING OFFICER
MWSS 272
BOX 21032
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1032

COMMANDING OFFICER
CNATT
BOX 21036
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1036

COMMANDING OFFICER
NAVAL MEDICAL CLINIC
BOX 21034
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1034

COMMANDING OFFICER
MATSS
BOX 21035
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1035

COMMANDING OFFICER
VMX 22
BOX 21037
JACKSONVILLE NC 28545-1037

MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, BEAUFORT SC

COMMANDING OFFICER

MCAS

BOX 55001

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5001

DIRECTOR

NAVAIR ISS MCAS

BOX 55002

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5002

SUPERINTENDENT

DOD SCHOOL SYSTEM MCAS

BOX 55005

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5005

POSTAL CHIEF

MCAS

BOX 55006

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5006

DEPUTY

FLEET READINESS CENTER EAST

BOX 55007

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5007

COMMANDING OFFICER

HQTRS & HQTRS SQUADRON

BOX 55010

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5010

DIRECTOR

NAWC MCAS

BOX 55011

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5011

DIRECTOR

HOUSING OFFICE MCAS

BOX 55012

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5012

DIRECTOR

STARBASE

BOX 55013

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5013

DIRECTOR

NAVAIR CAL STAND MCAS

BOX 55017

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5017

DIRECTOR

MCCS MCAS

BOX 55018

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5018

DIRECTOR

PUBLIC WORKS MCAS

BOX 55019

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5019

OFFICER IN CHARGE

MEDICAL/DENTAL CLINIC MCAS

BOX 55020

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5020

DIRECTOR

FAMILY SERVICE CENTER

BOX 55023

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5023

COMMANDING OFFICER

SUPPLY/TMO MCAS

BOX 55024

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5024

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLC 23

BOX 55730

BEAUFORT SC 29904-5730

COMMANDING OFFICER

MWSS 273 MCAS

BOX 66038

BEAUFORT SC 29904-6038

COMMANDING OFFICER

MACS 2 MCAS

BOX 66049

BEAUFORT SC 29904-6049

DIRECTOR

TACTICAL TRAINING RANGE

BOX 66065

BEAUFORT SC 29904-6065

COMMANDING OFFICER

HQ MAG 31 MCAS

BOX 66120

BEAUFORT SC 29904-6120

COMMANDING OFFICER

MALS 31 MAG 31 MCAS

BOX 66121

BEAUFORT SC 29904-6121

COMMANDING OFFICER

VMFA 312 MAG 31 MCAS

BOX 66122

BEAUFORT SC 29904-6122

COMMANDING OFFICER
VMFA 115 MAG 31 MCAS
BOX 66125
BEAUFORT SC 29904-6125

COMMANDING OFFICER
VMFA 122 MAG 31 MCAS
BOX 66126
BEAUFORT SC 29904-6126

COMMANDING OFFICER
VMFA 251 MAG 31 MCAS
BOX 66127
BEAUFORT SC 29904-6127

COMMANDING OFFICER
VMFA AW 533 MAG 31 MCAS
BOX 66129
BEAUFORT SC 29904-6129

OFFICER IN CHARGE
NTEC MCAS
BOX 66130
BEAUFORT SC 29904-6130

COMMANDING OFFICER
VMFA 224 MCAS
PO BOX 66131
BEAUFORT SC 29904-6131

DIRECTOR
NAVAIR SEFAC
BOX 66133
BEAFUORT SC 29904-6133

DIRECTOR
NAVAIE EASU
BOX 66136
BEAUFORT SC 29904-6136

DIRECTOR
LIFE LONG LEARNING
BOX 66138
BEAUFORT SC 29904-6138

MARINE CORPS RECRUIT DEPOT/EASTERN RECRUITING REGION PARRIS ISLAND SC

Support Battalion

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN:

SUPPORT BN MCRD ERR

BOX 15001

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-5001

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN:

HEADQUARTERS MCRD ERR

BOX 15100

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-5100

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN:

SPECIAL TRNG CO MCRD ERR

BOX 15200

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-5200

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN:

INSTRUCTIONAL TRNG CO MCRD ERR

BOX 15300

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-5300

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN:

RECRUIT PROCESSING CO MCRD ERR

BOX 15400

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-5400

SARC

ATTN:

BOX 19002

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9002

DENTAL

ATTN:

BOX 19701

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9701

EEO

ATTN:

BOX 19004

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9004

HRO

ATTN:

BOX 19140

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9140

DRILL INSTRUCTOR SCHOOL

RANK AND NAME

D. I. SCHOOL CLASS #

BOX 15500

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-5500

RECRUIT TRNG REGIMENT

OFFICIAL MAILING ADDRESSES

RTR HEADQUARTERS

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN:

RECRUIT TRNG REG MCRD ERR

BOX 16001

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6001

1ST RTBN MCRD ERR

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN:

1ST RTBN MCRD ERR

BOX 16100

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6100

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN:

HQ CO 1^{ST} RTBN MCRD ERR

BOX 16110

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6110

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN:

ALPHA CO 1ST RTBN MCRD ERR

BOX 16120

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6120

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN:

BRAVO CO 1ST RTBN MCRD ERR

BOX 16130

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6130

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN:

CHARLIE CO 1ST RTBN MCRD ERR

BOX 16140

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6140

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN:

DELTA CO 1ST RTBN MCRD ERR

BOX 16150

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6150

2^{ND} RTBN MCRD ERR

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:

2ND RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16200
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6200

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
HQ CO 2ND RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16110
PARRIS ISLAND SC 2905-6210

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
ECHO CO 2ND RTBN MCRD ERR
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6220

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
FOX CO 2ND RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16230
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6230

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
GOLF CO 2ND RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16240
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6240

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
HOTEL CO 2ND RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16250
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6250

3RD RTBN MCRD ERR

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:

3RD RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16300
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6300

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
HQ CO 3RD RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16310
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6310
COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:

INDIA CO 3RD RTBN MCRD ERR BOX 16320 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6320

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
KILO CO 3RD RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16330
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6330

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
LIMA CO 3RD RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16340
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6340

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
MIKE CO 3RD RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16350
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6350

4TH RTBN MCRD ERR

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN: 4TH RTBN MCRD ERR BOX 16400 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6400

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
HQ CO 4TH RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16410
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6410

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
NOVEMBER CO 4TH RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16420
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6420

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
OSCAR CO 4TH RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16430
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6430

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
PAPA CO 4TH RTBN MCRD ERR
BOX 16440
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-6440

WEAPONS TRNG BATTALION OFFICIAL MAILING ADDRESSES

COMMANDING OFFICER
WPNS & FLD TRNG BN MCRD ERR
BOX 17001
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-7001

COMMANDING OFFICER
HQ & SUPT CO WFT BN MCRD ERR
BOX 17010
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-7010

COMMANDING OFFICER
FIELD TRNG CO MCRD ERR
BOX 17020
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-7020

COMMANDING OFFICER
RANGE CO MCRD ERR
BOX 17030
PARRIS ISLAND SC 2905-7030

HEADQUARTERS & SERVICE BN OFFICIAL MAILING ADDRESSES

COMMANDING OFFICER
HEADQUARTERS & SERVICE BN MCRD
ERR
BOX 18001
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-8001

COMANDING OFFICER
HEADQUARTERS CO HQSVC BN MCRD
ERR
BOX 18100
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-8100

COMMANDING OFFICER
SERVICE CO HQSVC BN MCRD ERR
BOX 18200
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-8200

COMMANDING GENERAL MCRD ERR OFFICIAL MAILING ADDRESSES

A/C OF STAFF

COMANDING GENERAL ATTN: BOX 19001 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9001

A/C OF STAFF G-1

COMMANDING GENERAL
ATTN: G-1 MANPOWER
BOX 19100
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9100

COMMANDING GENERAL
ATTN: ADJUTANT
BOX 19110
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9110

OFFICER IN CHARGE DCAC BOX 19120 PARRIS ISLAND S C 29905-9120

DEPOT POST OFFICE ATTN: BOX 19130 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9130

A/C OF STAFF G-3 COMMANDING GENERAL ATTN: G-3 BOX 19300 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9300

OFFICER IN CHARGE
CVIC
BOX 19310
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9310

COMMANDING GENERAL ATTN: MUSEUM BOX 19320 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9320

COMMANDING GENERAL ATTN: DEPOT BAND BOX 19330 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9330

A/C OF STAFF G-4

COMMANDING GENERAL
ATTN: I & L
BOX 19400
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9400

OFFICER IN CHARGE DEPOT ARMORY BOX 19410 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9410

OFFICER IN CHARGE
TELE-COM
BOX 19420
PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9420

FIRE DEPT ATTN BOX 19450 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9450

COMMANDING GENERAL ATTN: HOUSING OFFICE

BOX 19460

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9460

OFFICER IN CHARGE MOTOR TRANSPORT BOX 19470 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9470

COMMANDING GENERAL ATTN: ROICC BOX 19490 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9490

A/C OF STAFF RECRUITING

COMMANDING GENERAL ATTN: A/C OF STAFF RECRUITING DEPOT LAW CENTER

BOX 19510

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9510

COMMANDING GENERAL ATTN: RCT LIASION SECT BOX 19515

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9515

A/C OF STAFF SUPPLY & SVCS

COMMANDING GENERAL

ATTN: DIRECTOR OF SUPPLY & SVCS A/C OF STAFF COMPTROLLER

BOX 19520

PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9520

OFFICER IN CHARGE DEPOT CLOTHING BOX 19530 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9530

OFFICER IN CHARGE DEPOT FOOD SVC BOX 19540 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9570

OFFICER IN CHARGE TMOBOX 19550 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9550

OFFICER IN CHARGE VETERINARIAN BOX 19560 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9560

OFFICER IN CHARGE ASP BOX 19570 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9540

A/C OF STAFF FOR QUALITY MANAGEMENT

COMMANDING GENERAL ATTN: BOX 19580 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9580

A/C OF STAFF RELIGIOUS MINISTRIES

RELIGIOUS MINISTRIES ATTN: BOX 19601 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9601

DEPOT LAW CENTER

ATTN: BOX 19610 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9610

A/C OF STAFF G-8

COMMANDING GENERAL ATTN: BOX 19620 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9620

COOMANDING GENERAL ATTN: COMPTROLLER BOX 19630 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9630 OFFICER IN CHARGE

DISBURSING/FINANCE BOX 19640 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9640

OFFICER IN CHARGE FISCALSVCS/ LIASION DIV BOX 19650 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9650

6TH MARINE CORPS DISTRICT OFFICIAL MAILING ADDRESS

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN: BOX 19201 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9201

BRANCH MEDICAL CLINIC OFFICIAL MAILING ADDRESS

OFFICER IN CHARGE ATTN: BOX 19501 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9501

NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT NCIS MCRD ERR PO BOX 19805 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9805

MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE, ALBANY GA

STE/ZIP+4

COMMANDER
ATTN SECTION OR TITLE
814 RADFORD BLVD STE (**)
ALBANY GA 31704-(**)

DESCRIPTION:

*CODE LISTINGS FOR MCLB ALBANY ARE AS FOLLOWS:

MARCORLOGCOM		20201/0201
2ND NETWORK BN		20204/0204
OFFICE OF COUNSEL		20207/0207
LOGISTICS OPERATION CENTER		20210/0210
QUALITY MANAGEMENT CENTER		20220/0220
		20225/0225
LOGISTICS SERVICES MANAGEMENT		•
RADIOLOGICAL CONTROLS		20227/0227
MAINTANCE MANAGEMENT		20230/0230
LOGCOM PROGRAM SUPPORT CENTER		20240/0240
MARINE FORCE STORAGE CENTER		20250/0250
TRANS VOUCHER CERT DIVISION		20262/0262
CONTRACTS DEPARTMENT		20270/0270
		00000/0000
G-6		20280/0280
MCLB COMMANDING OFFICER		20302/0302
BASE ADJUTANT		20303/0303
OFFICE OF THE SJA		20304/0304
ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH & SAFETY		20305/0305
COMMSTRAT AND OPS OFFICER		20306/0306
PUBLIC SAFETY DIVISION /RISK		20308/0308
MANAGEMENT		
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY		20309/0309
PROVOST MARSHALL (MCPD)		20310/0310
MARINE CORPS COMMUNITY SERVICES		20311/0322
BASE INSPECTOR		20307/0307
Risk Management		20308/0308
PROVOST MARSHALL		20310/0310
FAMILY SERVICE CENTER		20310/0310
BASE OPS & TRAINING		20311/0311
FMS 12		20313/0313
COMPTROLLER		20314/0314
I&E/PUBLIC WORKS		20315/0316
GARRISON MOBILE EQUIPMENT		20317/0317
CIVILIAN HUMAN RESOURCES		20319/0319
DESCRIPTION:		STE/ZIP+4:
ODEDATIONS DIVISION		20322/0222
OPERATIONS DIVISION		20323/0323
MARINE DEPOT MAINT COMMAND		20325/0325
MAINTENANCE CENTER		20325/0325
DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY (DDAG)		20326/0326
COMMISSARY AGENCY (DECA)		20327/0327
NAVAL BRANCH HEALTH CLINIC		20328/0328
HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE PROGRAM		20331/0331
BASE INSPECTOR		20332/0332
DLA INFORMATION OPS		20334/0334
HOUSING OFFICE		20336/0336
	0.1	
	21	

INSPECTOR INSTRUCTOR 4 TH FSSG SECURITY MANAGER (DISA) PROGRAM MANAGEMENT/SYSTEMS SYSTEMS	20338/0338 20340/0340 20342/0342
JOINT ENTERPRISE FIELDING/SURVEILLANCE	20344/0344
NAVY MARINE CORPS RELIEF SOCEITY	20345/0345
MCLB FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES	20346/0346
DEFENCE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT AGENCY	20347/0347
COMM AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS DIV	20349/0349
H CO 148 TH BSB	20350/0350
LOGISTICS SUPPORT DIVISION	20352/0352
NCIS	20355/0355
NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION	20356/0356
SECOND FORCE STORAGE BATTALION	20357/0357
POST OFFICE	20399/0399

MARINE CORPS BASE, CAMP PENDLETON CA

POSTAL OFFICER MILITARY POST OFFICE

BOX 555001

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5001

FINANCE OFFICER DISBURSING OFFICE BOX 555002

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5002

BOX 555003

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5003

OFFICER IN CHARGE TMO/SODEXO BOX 555004

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5004

DIRECTOR

LIBRARY SERVICES BOX 555005

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5005

DIRECTOR

NAVY MARINE CORPS RELIEF SCTY

BOX 555006

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5006

BASE PROVOST MARSHAL PROVOST MARSHAL OFFICE

BOX 555007

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5007

ACS ENVIRONMENTAL SECURITY

MARINE CORPS BASE

BOX 555008

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5008

OFFICER IN CHARGE

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE OFFICE

BOX 555009

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5009

COMMANDING GENERAL

MCB MCI WEST BOX 555010

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5010

AC/S COMPTROLLER MARINE CORPS BASE

BOX 555011

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5011

DIRECTOR

CIVILIAN PAYROLL OFFICE

BOX 555012

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5012

AC/S FACILITIES MARINE CORPS BASE

BOX 555013

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5013

OFFICER IN CHARGE AC/S LOGISTICS
CONSOLIDATED MATERIAL SERVICE CENTER MARINE CORPS BASE

BOX 555014

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5014

MCCS PERSONAL SERVICE DIVISION

MARINE CORPS BASE

BOX 5550016

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5016

DIRECTOR

AMERICAN RED CROSS

BOX 555017

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5017

AC/S CISD

MARINE CORPS BASE

BOX 555018

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5018

DIRECTOR

JOINT PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICE

BOX 555019

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5019

AC/S MCCS (MARINE CORPS COM SVC)

MARINE CORPS BASE

BOX 555020

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5020

AC/S OPERATIONS & TRAINING

MARINE CORPS BASE

BOX 555021

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5021

AC/S STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE

MARINE CORPS BASE

BOX 555023

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5023

BASE CHAPLAIN

RELIGIOUS DEVELOPMENT CENTER

BOX 555024

BASE INSPECTOR BASE INSPECTORS OFFICE BOX 555025

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5025

DIRECTOR CIVILIAN HUMAN RESOURCE OFFICE (CHRO) BOX 555026

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5026

DIRECTOR PURCHASING AND CONTRACTING BOX 555027 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5027

DIRECTOR ARMED FORCES YMCA BOX 555028

DIRECTOR NATIONAL GEO-SPACIAL INT-AG BOX 555029 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5029

MCFEAT-WEST MARINE CORPS BASE BOX 555030 CAMP PNDLETON CA 92055-5030

COMMANDING OFFICER
HQSPT BN MCB/ TMO PERSONAL MAIL
HQSVC BN SOI BOX 555031 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5031

COMMANDING OFFICER REMOTE IPAC 21 AREA BOX 555036 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5036

COMMANDING OFFICER REMOTE IPAC 33 AREA BOX 555037 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5037

COMMANDING OFFICER REMOTE IPAC 43 AREA BOX 555038 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5038

COMMANDING OFFICER REMOTE IPAC 53 AREA BOX 555039 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5039

COMMANDING OFFICER REMOTE IPAC 62 AREA CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5040

COMMANDING OFFICER ASSAULT AMPHIBIOUS SCHOOL BN BOX 555041 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5041

DIRECTOR CIF/IIF BOX 555045 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5045

AC/S INSTALLATION SCTY SAFETY MARINE CORPS BASE BOX 555050 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5050

COMMANDING OFFICER SECURITY BN BOX 555051 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5028 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5051

> STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE USCIS IMMIGRATION BOX 555055 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5055

> COMMANDING OFFICER SCHOOL OF INFANTRY BOX 555061 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5061

> BOX 555071 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5071

> COMMANDING OFFICER INFANTRY TRAINING BN SOI BOX 555081 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5081

> COMMANDING OFFICER MCT BN SOI BOX 555091 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5091

COMMANDING OFFICER ADVANCED INFANTRY TRNG BN SOI BOX 555101 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5101

DIRECTOR INSTRUCTOR MANAGEMENT SCHOOL BOX 555102 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5102

COMMANDING OFFICER STAFF NCO ACADEMY BOX 555104 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5104

COMMANDING OFFICER RSU/ DEP PROCESSING CTR

BOX 555111

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5111 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5210

COMMANDING GENERAL

1 MACE BOX 555123

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5123

COMMANDING OFFICER 3D CIVIL AFFAIRS GROUP

BOX 555124

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5124

COMMANDING OFFICER

PROVISIONAL SUPPORT BN WEST

BOX 555126

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5126

DIRECTOR RANCH HOUSE BOX 555130

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5130

COMMANDING OFFICER HQ & HQ SQUADRON MCAS

BOX 555151

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5151

COMMANDING OFFICER ASSAULT CRAFT UNIT 5

BOX 555161

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5161

COMMANDING OFFICER

MCTSSA BOX 555171

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5171

COMMANDING OFFICER

WEAPONS FIELD TRAINING BN

BOX 555181

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5181

COMMANDING OFFICER

NAVAL HOSPITAL BOX 555191

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5191

DIRECTOR

WOUNDED WARRIOR CENTER

BOX 555192

CAMP PENDLETON CA92055-5192

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (BILLET/SECTION)

1ST NETWORK BN

BOX 555205

CAMP PENDLTON CA 92055-5126

DIRECTOR

DECA SAN ONOFRE COMMISSARY

BOX 555210

FIRE CHIEF

FIRE DEPARTMENT

BOX 555211

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5211

DIRECTOR

DEFENSE COMMISSARY AGENCY

BOX 555212

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5212

OFFICER IN CHARGE

MCAAT BOX 555213

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5213

OFFICER IN CHARGE CNATTMARUNIT

BOX 555218

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5218

DIRECTOR MCNAFAS

BOX 555219

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5219

COMMANDING OFFICER

NDC 1ST DEN BN BOX 555221

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5221

OFFICER IN CHARGE

NAESII BOX 555222

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5222

COMMANDING OFFICER

NEMTI

BOX 555223

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5223

OFFICER IN CHARGE

FSMAO 2 BOX 555224

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5224

COMMANDING OFFICER

4TH LAR BN BOX 555225

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5225

OFFICER IN CHARGE

BASE BRIG BOX 555226

OFFICER IN CHARGE DRMO

BOX 555227

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5227

OFFICER IN CHARGE
WEST COAST FOOD MGMT TEAM
BOX 555228
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5228

OFFICER IN CHARGE ROICC BOX 555229 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5229

BASE VETERINARIAN
VETERINARY TREATMENT CENTER
BOX 555230
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5230

COUNSEL WESTERN BASES
WESTERN AREA COUNSEL OFFICE
BOX 555231
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5231

OFFICER IN CHARGE
US ARMY RESERVE CENTER
BOX 555232
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5232

DIRECTOR
SATO
BOX 555233
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5233

DIRECTOR
NAT'L FEDERATION FED EMPLOYEES
BOX 555236
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5236

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE NCISRA BOX 555238 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5238

COMMANDING OFFICER
REG DEF COUNSEL WEST REGION
BOX 555240
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5240

COMMANDING OFFICER
FIELD MEDICAL SERVICE SCHOOL
BOX 555243
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5243

DIRECTOR
DEFENSE MEGACENTER DETACHMENT
BOX 555244
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5244
DIRECTOR

WESTERN REC OFFICE BOX 555246 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5246

DIRECTOR

COLLEGE OF CONTINUING EDUCATION

BOX 555247

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5247

OFFICER IN CHARGE
WESTERN DIVISION MATCHES
BOX 555251
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5251

DIRECTOR
JOINT EQUIPMENT ASSESSMENT UNIT
BOX 555254
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5254

OFFICER IN CHARGE
PRIOR SERV RECRUITING REG 12
BOX 555255
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5255

COMMANDING OFFICER
96th Military Police Battalion
Box 555260
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5260

COMMANDING GENERAL
I MEF
BOX 555300
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5300

COMMANDING OFFICER
MISTC WEST
BOX 555304
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5304

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST MEB

BOX 555311

COMA PENDLETON CA 92055-5311

COMMANDING OFFICER
1st MSB
BOX 555320
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5320

COMMANDING OFFICER
1st MIG
BOX 555325
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5325

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST INTELLIGENCE BN

BOX 555327

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5327

DIRECTOR

ROICC MCI WEST

BOX 555330

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5330

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST MLE (ANGLICO)

BOX 555331

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5331

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST MARINE RAIDER SUPPORT BN

BOX 555339

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5339

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST MARINE SPECIAL RAIDER BN COMMANDING OFFICER

BOX 555341

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5341

COMMANDING OFFICER

9TH COMM BN

BOX 555351

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5351

COMMANDING OFFICER

1 RAD BN

BOX 555355

CAMP PENDLETON CA92055-5355

COMMANDING OFFICER

11TH MEU

BOX 555361

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5361

COMMANDING OFFICER

13TH MEU

BOX 555363

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5363

COMMANDING OFFICER

15TH MEU

BOX 555365

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5365

COMMANDING GENERAL

1ST MARINE DIVISION

BOX 555380

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5380

COMMANDING OFFICER

HO BN 1ST MARDIV

BOX 555381

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5381

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST MARINES REGIMENT

BOX 555401

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5401

COMMANDING OFFICER

HO CO 1ST MAR

BOX 555402

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5402

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST BN 1ST MAR

BOX 555412

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5412

COMMANDING OFFICER

3D BN 1ST MAR

BOX 555422

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5422

1ST BN 4TH MAR

BOX 555432

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5432

COMMANDING OFFICER

2D BN 1ST MAR

BOX 555442

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5442

COMMANDING OFFICER

VMU-4

BOX 555450

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5450

COMMANDING OFFICER

5TH MARINES REGIMENT

BOX 555452

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5452

COMMANDING OFFICER

HO CO 5TH MAR

BOX 555453

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5453

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST BN 5TH MAR

BOX 555463

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5463

COMMANDING OFFICER

2D BN 5TH MAR

BOX 555473

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5473

COMMANDING OFFICER

3D BN 5TH MAR

BOX 555483

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5483

DIRECTOR

REMOTE AREA IPAC 14 AREA

BOX 555484

DIRECTOR

REMOTE AREA IPAC 16 AREA

BOX 555485

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5485

DIRECTOR

REMOTE AREA IPAC 22 AREA

BOX 555486

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5486

DIRECTOR

REMOTE AREA IPAC 41 AREA

BOX 555487

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5487

DIRECTOR

REMOTE AREA IPAC 52 AREA

BOX 555488

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5488

COMMANDING OFFICER

2D BN 4TH MAR

BOX 555493

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5493

COMMANDING OFFICER

11TH MARINES REGIMENT

BOX 555503

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5503

COMMANDING OFFICER

HQ BTRY 11TH MAR

BOX 555504

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5504

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST BN 11TH MAR

BOX 555514

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5514

COMMANDING OFFICER

2D BN 11TH MAR

BOX 555524

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5524

COMMANDING OFFICER

5TH BN 11TH MAR

BOX 555534

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5534

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST CEB

BOX 555554

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5554

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST LAR BN

BOX 555564

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5564

COMMANDING OFFICER

3D AA BN

BOX 555574

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5574

COMMANDING OFFICER

3D AA BN

BOX 555575

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5575

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST RECON BN

BOX 555584

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5584

POSTAL OFFICER

MILITARY POST OFFICE 1ST MLG

BOX 555600

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5600

COMMANDING GENERAL

1ST MLG

BOX 555606

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5606

COMMANDING OFFICER

HQ REGT 1ST MLG

BOX 555607

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5607

DIRECTOR

16 AREA POST OFFICE

BOX 555609

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5609

DIRECTOR

14 AREA POST OFFICE

BOX 555610

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5610

DIRECTOR

MARGARITA POST OFFICE

BOX 555611

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5611

DIRECTOR

LAS PULGAS POST OFFICE

BOX 555612

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5612

DIRECTOR

HORNO POST OFFICE

BOX 555613

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5613

DIRECTOR

LAS FLORES POST OFFICE

BOX 555614

DIRECTOR

SAN MATEO POST OFFICE

BOX 555615

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5615

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST SUPPLY BN BOX 555627

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5627

COMMANDING OFFICER

TRANS SPT BN (TSB)

BOX 555630

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5630

COMMANDING OFFICER

REPAIRABLE MATERIAL COMPANY

BOX 555645

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5645

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST MAINT BN BOX 555647

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5647

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST MED BN BOX 555657

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5657

COMMANDING OFFICER

1ST LANDING SUPPORT BATTALION

BOX 555667

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5667

COMMANDING OFFICER

7TH ESB BOX 555677

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5677

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLB 11

BOX 555697

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5697

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLB 13

BOX 555707

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5707

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLB 15

BOX 555717

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5717

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLR 1

BOX 555735

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5735

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLB 5

BOX 555736

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5736

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLB 1

BOX 555737

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5737

COMMANDING OFFICER

MAG 39

BOX 555750

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5750

COMMANDING OFFICER

MALS 39

BOX 555761

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5761

COMMANDING OFFICER

HMLA 169

BOX 555781

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5781

COMMANDING OFFICER

HMLA 267 BOX 555791

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5791

COMMANDING OFFICER

HMLA 369 BOX 555811

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5811

COMMANDING OFFICER

HMLA-469

BOX 555815

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5815

COMMANDING OFFICER

MASS 3

BOX 555831

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5831

COMMANDING OFFICER

3D LAAD BN

BOX 555841

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5841

COMMANDING OFFICER

4TH TANKS A CO

BOX 555845

CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5845

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATC DET A MACS 1

BOX 555851

COMMANDING OFFICER
MWSS 372
BOX 555861
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5861

COMMANDING OFFICER
COMMANDING OFFICER
HMT 303
BOX 555881
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5881

COMMANDING OFFICER
VMM 164
BOX 555911
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5911

COMMANDING OFFICER
HMM 364
BOX 555931
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5931

MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, MIRAMAR CA

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
MCAS MIRAMAR
BOX 452001
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2001

MANPOWER DIRECTOR
ATTN (DEPT/TITLE/SECTION)
MCAS MIRAMAR
BOX 452001
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2001

OFFICER IN CHARGE ATTN (OPIONAL) BRANCH MEDICAL CLINIC BOX 452002 SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2002

OFFICER IN CHARGE ATTN (OPTIONAL) IPAC MCAS MIRAMAR BOX 452003 SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2003

OFFICER IN CHARGE ATTN (OPTIONAL) ROICC BOX 452004 SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2004

DIRECTOR
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
ISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS
BOX 452005
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2005

FIRE CHIEF
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
FIRE DEPARTMENT
BOX 452006
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2006

DIRECTOR SAN DIEGO CA 92
ATTN (OPTIONAL) COMMANDING OFFI
MARINE CORPS COMMUNITY SERVICES ATTN (OPTIONAL)
BOX 452008 RESERVE SUPPORT
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2008 BOX 452020

DIRECTOR
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
PUBLIC WORKS
BOX 452009
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2009

OFFICER IN CHARGE ATTN (OPTIONAL) SATO TRAVEL BOX 452010 SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2010

DIRECTOR
WORKERS COMPENSATION OFFICE
(FECA)
BOX 452011
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2011

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
13 TH DENTAL COMPANY
BOX 452012
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2012

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
H&HS MCAS MIRAMAR
BOX 452013
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2013

POSTAL OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
MILITARY POST OFFICE
BOX 452014
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2014

DIRECTOR
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
DEFENSE COMMISSARY AGENCY
BOX 452015
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2015

OFFICER IN CHARGE
CONCOLIDATED PUBLIC AFFAIRS
OFFICE
BOX 452017
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2017

COMMANDING OFFICER
NOMI DET WEST
BOX 452018
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2018
COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
RESERVE SUPPORT UNIT
BOX 452020
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2020

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
PRIOR SERVICE RECRUITING OFF
BOX 452021
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2021

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

JOINT LAW CENTER

BOX 452022

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2022

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
SITE SUPPORT
BOX 452024
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2024

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
MARINE AIRCRAFT GROUP 16
BOX 452025
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2025

COMMANDING OFFICER

MARINE AVIATION LOGISTICS

SQAUDRON 16

BOX 452026

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2026

COMMANDING OFFICER IN CHARGE ATTN (OPTIONAL)

MARINE WING SUPPORT

BOX 452049

COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE FIGHTER ATTACK TRAINING
SQD 101
BOX 452028
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2028

COMMANDING OFFICER SAN DIEGO CA 92145-ATTN (OPTIONAL)

HUMAN RESOURCE OFFICE COMMANDING OFFICER
BOX 452033 ATTN (OPTIONAL)

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2033 MARINE AIR CONTROL

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
3D MARINE AIRCRAFT WING
BOX 452038
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2038
COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
MARINE AIRCRAFT GROUP 11
BOX 452039
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2039

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
MARINE AVIATION LOGISTIC SQDR 11
BOX 452040
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2040

COMMANDING OFFICE ATTN (OPTIONAL) VMFA 314 BOX 452041 SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2041 COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
VMFA 323
BOX 452042
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2042

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
VMM 362
BOX 452045
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2045

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
VMGR 352
PO BOX 452046
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2046

OFFICER IN CHARGE
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
MARINE WING SUPPORT SQUADRON 373
BOX 452049
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2049

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
MARINE WING HEADQUARTERS
SQUADRON 3
BOX 452050
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2050

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
MARINE AIR CONTROL GROUP 38
BOX 452051
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2051

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
MARINE TACTICAL AIR COMMAND SQD
38
BOX 452052
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2052

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
MARINE WING COMMUNICATION SQD 38
BOX 452053
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2053

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
NATEC
BOX 452054
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2054

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
MARINE FIGHTER ATTACK SQUADRON
232

BOX 452055

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2055

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

MARINE AIRCRAFT CONTROL SQDR 1

EWC

BOX 452056

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2056

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

MARINE AIRCRAFT CONTROL SQDR ATC ATTN (OPTIONAL)

BOX 452057

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2057

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

AVIATION SURVIVAL TRAINING

CENTER

BOX 452059

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2059

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

MARINE HEAVY HELICOPTER SQUADRON MARINE MEDIUM HELICOPTER

BOX 452060

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2060

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

MARINE HEAVY HELICOPTER SQUADRON

BOX 452062

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2062

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

MARINE HEAVY HELICOPTER SQUADRON BOX 452130

BOX 452063

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2063

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

MARINE HEAVY HELICOPTER SQUADRON

BOX 452064

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2064

COMMANDER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

NAMTD

BOX 452112

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2112

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

PROVOST MARSHALL OFFICE

BOX 452113

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2113

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

MARINE MEDIUM HELICOPTER

SOUADRON 161

BOX 452116

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2116

COMMANDING OFFICER

MARINE MEDIUM HELICOPTER

SOUADRON 163

BOX 452117

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2117

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL) MARINE MEDIUM HELICOPTER

SQUADRON 165

BOX 452118

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2118

COMMANDING OFFICER

SOUADRON 166

BOX 452119

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2119

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

NAWCTSD

BOX 452126

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2126

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

NAVY MARINE CORPS RESERVE CENTER

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2130

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

4TH TANK BN

BOX 452132

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2132

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN (OPTIONAL)

TACTICAL COMBAT TRAINING SYSTEM

BOX 452510

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2510

OFFICER IN CHARGE

ATTN (Billet/Section)

1ST NETWORK BN SPT DET

PO BOX 452511

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2511

UNITED STATES POST OFFICE
MCAS MIRAMAR
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
4582 ELROD STREET
SUIT 3
SAN DIEGO CA 92145

MCAS MIRMAR POSTAL SERVICE CENTER BOX RANGE 453000-458039

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN (OPTIONAL)
NAVY CONSOLIDATED BRIG
BOX 452135

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2135

REGION SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ATTN (OPTIONAL) NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE BOX 452138 SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2138

DIRECTOR
ATTN (OPTIONAL
THE COLLEGE OF CONTINUING
EDUCATION
BOX 452140
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-2140

MARINE CORPS RECRUIT DEPOT/WRR, SAN DIEGO CA

COMMANDING GENERAL 1600 HENDERSON AVE STE 238 1700 HAITI ST
SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5001 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5195

MILITARY POLICE DIVISION 4200 BELLEAU AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5299

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT OFFICE 4250 BELLEAU AVE 4250 BELLEAU AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5298

4405 BELLEAU AVE STE 2 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5286

SOUTHWEST REGION FLT TRANS 4580 BELLEAU AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5397

FACILITIES DIVISION 4600 BELLEAU AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5396

HEADQUARTERS & SERVICE BN DEPOT INSPECTORS OFFICE 3800 BELLEAU WOOD AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5199

RECRUITERS SCHOOL

OFF OF THE STF JUDGE ADVOCATE HEADQUARTERS 12TH MCD 3700 CHOSIN AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5197 3700 CHOSIN AVE

MCACU 3750 CHOSIN AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5180

MARINE CORPS COMM SERVICES
3800 CHOSIN AVE
SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5196 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5196

MEDICAL BRANCH CLINIC 35000 GUADALCANAL ST SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5599

CONSOLIDATED PERS ADMIN CNTR 2D BN HEADQUARTERS 41001 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5694

ARMORY 42000 GUADALCANAL ST SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5698 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIV

ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF G-4 1600 HENDERSON SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5099 1600 HENDERSON AVE STE 200

COMPTROLLER 1600 HENDERSON AVE STE 209 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5003

ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF G-2/3 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5098

DEPOT ADJUTANT 1600 HENDERSON AVE STE 130 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5002

DEPOT CHAPLAIN 1600 HENDERSON AVE STE 125 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5095

1600 HENDERSON AVE STE 212 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5094

RECRUITERS SCHOOL PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICE
3500 CHOSIN AVE 1600 HENDERSON AVE STE 120
SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5198 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5093

3704 HOCHMUTH AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5191

DEPOT SAFETY BRANCH 1600 HENDERSON AVE STE 113 SAN DEIGO CA 92140-5081

DRILL INSTRUCTOR SCHOOL 3800 HOCHMUTH AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5188

3D BN HEADQUARTERS 3802 HOCHMUTH AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5187

> 3900 HOCHMUTH AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5297

1ST BN HEADQUARTERS 4000 HOCHMUTH AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5296 RECRUIT TRNG REGIMENT HDQTRS 40004 MIDWAY AVE 1500 IWO JIMA AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5670 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5696

COMBAT VISUAL INFO CENTER 1600 IWO JIMA AVE STE 1 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5287

SUPPORT BATTALION/RSP 1610 IWO JIMA AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5293

2D BN GOLF COMPANY OFFICE 35051 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5520

2D BN FOX COMPANY OFFICE 36001 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5530

STC/BCP/MRP PLT 36003 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5595

2D BN HOTEL COMPANY OFFICE 37003 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5540

2D BN ECHO COMPANY OFFICE 38001 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5550

3D BN KILO COMPANY OFFICE 38990 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5560

3D BN LIMA COMPANY OFFICE 39000 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5620

3D BN MIKE COMPANY OFFICE 39001 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5630

3D BN INDIA COMPANY OFFICE 39003 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5650

1ST BN BRAVO COMPANY OFFICE 39011 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5640

1ST BN DELTA COMPANY OFFICE 40000 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5660

1ST BN CHARLIE COMPANY OFFICE ATTN (BILLET/SECTION)
40002 MIDWAY AVE 1ST NETWORK BATTALION
SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5680 3800 TRIPOLI AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5680 3800 TRIPOLI AVE 1ST BN ALPHA COMPANY OFFICE SAN DEIGO CA 92140-5183

DENTAL BRANCH CLINIC 43000 MIDWAY AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5692

USCG PAC AREA TACLET 34000 GUADACANAL ST SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5600

> USCG MSST 1650 HENDERSON AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5012

> DEPOT BAND 1400 RUSSELL AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5594

FINANCE OFFICE 1500 RUSSELL AVE STE 1 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5593

SUBSTANCE ABUSE COUNSEL 3602 HOCHMUTH AVE STE 1 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5178

FOOD SERVICE DIVISION 3900 TRIPOLI AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5184

COMM INFO SYSTEMS DEPT 3401 SEMINOLE ST SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5592

MILITARY POST OFFICE 3800 TRIPOLI AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5183

FAMILY SERVICE CENTER 4025 TRIPOLI AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5290

SATO TRAVEL OFFICE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5293

> SERVICE & SUPPLY DIVISION 4403 BELLEAU AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5301

ACS RECRUITING 1600 HENDERSON AVE STE 245 1600 HENDERGO: -SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5096

> OFFICER IN CHARGE 1ST NETWORK BATTALION SPT DET

FAMILY ADVOCACY
PROGRAM/READINESS
3602 HOCHMUTH AVE STE 2
SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5177

HEADQUARTERS 12TH MCD 3704 HOCHMUTH AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5199

MARINE CORPS AIR GROUND COMBAT CENTER, TWENTYNINE PALMS CA

ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF G-1 MANPOWER

BOX 788101 TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8101

COMMANDING GENERAL STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE BOX 788102

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8102

ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF
G-3 OPERATIONS AND TRAINING
BOX 788103

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8103

ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF G-4 INSTALLATION AND LOGISTICS BOX 788104

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8104

ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF G-5 COMMUNITY PLANS LIAISON BOX 788105

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8105

ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF
G-6 COMMUNICATION & INFORMATION OFFICER IN CHARGE
BOX 788106 CONSOLIDATED MATER
TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8106 CENTER

ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF G-7 MISSION ASSURANCE BOX 788107

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8107

ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF
G-8 COMPTROLLER
BOX 788108
TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8108

OFFICER IN CHARGE SUPPLY

BOX 788109

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8109

DEFENSE COMMISSARY AGENCY BOX 788111 TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8111

OFFICER IN CHARGE
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION
BOX 788112
TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8112

DEFENCE REUTILIZATION MARKETING OFFICE BOX 788113
TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8113

OFFICER IN CHARGE
DISTRIBUTION MANAGEMENT OFFICE
BOX 788114
TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8114

ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF
RELIGIOUS MINISTRIES
BOX 788115
TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8115

OFFICER IN CHARGE IPAC BOX 788116

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8116

OFFICER IN CHARGE
NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE
SERVICE
BOX 788117
TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8117

OFFICER IN CHARGE
CONSOLIDATED MATERIAL SUPPORT
CENTER
BOX 78818
TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8118

OFFICER IN CHARGE
HUMAN RESOURCE OFFICE
BOX 788120
TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8120

ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF
MARINE CORPS COMMUNITY SERVICES
BOX 788150
TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8150

OFFICER IN CHARGE ADVISOR TRAINING GROUP BOX 788155 TWENTYNINE PALMS, CA 92278- 8155

COMMANDING OFFICER
HEADQUARTERS BATTALION
BOX 788200
TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8200

COMMANDING OFFICER
NAVAL AIR WARFARE CENTER
BOX 788161

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8161

OFFICER IN CHARGE ATTN (Billet/Section)

1st NETWORK BATTALION SPT DET COMMANDING OFFICER

BOX 788230

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8230

COMMANDING OFFICER NAVAL HOSPITAL BOX 788250

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8250

COMMANDING OFFICER

BOX 788251/253

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8251 MWSS-374

COMMANDING OFFICER HQ 7TH MARINES BOX 788260

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8260

COMMANDING OFFICER 1ST BN 7TH MARINES

BOX 788261

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8261

COMMANDING OFFICER 2D BN 7TH MARINES

BOX 788262

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8262

COMMANDING OFFICER 3D BN 7TH MARINES BOX 788263

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8263

COMMANDING OFFICER 3D BN 11TH MARINES

BOX 788264

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8264

COMMANDING OFFICER 3D BN 4TH MARINES BOX 788265

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8265

COMMANDING OFFICER

4TH TANK BN BOX 788271

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8271

COMMANDING OFFICER

3D LAR BN BOX 788272

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8272

COMBAT LOGISTIC BATTALION-7

BOX 788280

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8280

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN SEC/NAME CLC-13 SEC

BOX 788283

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8283

COMMANDING OFFICER

BOX 788285

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8285

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN SEC/NAME

MACS-1 BOX 788295

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8295

COMMANDING OFFICER

MARINE CORPS TACTICS AND OPERATIONS GROUP (MCTOG)

BOX 788305

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8305

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN SEC/NAME

VETERINARY SERVICES

BOX 788355

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8305

COMMANDING GENERAL ATTN DIRECTORATE

BOX 788100

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8100

COMMANDING OFFICER

MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS OPERATION

GROUP (MCLOG) BOX 788400

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8400

MILITARY POST OFFICE

BOX 788500

TWENTYNINE PALMS CA 92278-8500

MARINE CORPS MOUNTAIN WARFARE TRAINING CENTER, BRIDGEPORT CA

COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE CORPS MOUNTAIN WARFARE
TRAINING CENTER
HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN ADMIN OFFICER HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802 OFFICER IN CHARGE

ATTN (BILLET/SECTION)
1ST NETWORK BN SPT DET
HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802 COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN CHAPLAIN

HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN MCCS HC 83 BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN OPERATIONS

HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN ACADEMICS HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN FORMAL SCHOOLS

HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN LOGISTICS
HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN COMMUNICATIONS HC 83

HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN DINING FACILITY

HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN MOTOR TRANSPORT
HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN GME/SWRFT

HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN FAC MAINTENANCE
HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN SUPPLY/FISCAL

HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN MEDICAL CLINIC
HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN ROICC

HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN SAFETY

HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN ENVIRONMENTAL

HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN SECURITY

HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN COMMUNICATIONS

HC 83

BRIDGEPORT CA 93517-9802

MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE, BARSTOW CA

COMMANDING OFFICER B100 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE

CONTRACT & PURCHASING COMMAND HEADQUARTERS BOX 110100 BARSTOW CA 92311-0100

BOX 110112 BARSTOW CA 92311-0112

COMMANDING OFFICER B120 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE BOX 110120 BARSTOW CA 92311-0120

COMMANDING OFFICER B125

MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL

BOY 110125

COMMANDING OFFICER B198

MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE
OFFICER IN CHARGE OF BOX 110125 BARSTOW CA 92311-0125

COMMANDING OFFICER B130 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICE BOX 110130 BARSTOW CA 92311-0130

COMMANDING OFFICER B145 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BOX 110145 BARSTOW CA 92311-0145

COMMANDING OFFICER MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE COMMANDING OFFICER B310 BUSINESS PERFORMANCE OFFICE BOX 110115 BARSTOW CA 92311-0115

MILITARY POST OFFICE B191 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE BOX 110191 BARSTOW CA 92311-0191

COMMANDING OFFICER B193 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE BRANCH MEDICAL CLINIC BOX 110193 BARSTOW CA 92311-5008

COMMANDING OFFICER B194 CONTRACT & PURCHASING BOX 110194 BARSTOW CA 92311-5009

COMMANDING OFFICER B112

MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE
MOUNTED COLOR GUARD

COMMANDING OFFICER B195

MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE DLA DISPOSITION SERVICES (DRMO) BOX 110195 BARSTOW CA 92311-5037

> COMMANDING OFFICER B196 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE DEFENSE COMMISSARY AGENCY BOX 110196 BARSTOW CA 92311-5002

CONSTRUCTION BOX 110198 BARSTOW CA 92311-0198

COMMANDING OFFICER B200 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE HEADOUARTERS BATTALION BOX 110200 BARSTOW CA 92311-0200

COMMANDING OFFICER B300 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT DIVISION BOX 110300 BARSTOW CA 92311-0300

MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE BASE HOUSING OFFICE BOX 110197 BARSTOW CA 92311-0197

COMMANDING OFFICER B325 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION BOX 110198 BARSTOW CA 92311-0198

COMMANDING OFFICER B340 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE BASE SUPPLY WAREHOUSE 8 BOX 110340 BARSTOW CA 92311-0340

COMMANDING OFFICER B350
MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE
HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION BOX 110350 BARSTOW CA 92311-0350

COMMANDING OFFICER COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE ENVIROMENTAL DIVISION BOX 110570 BARSTOW CA 92311-0570

COMMANDING OFFICER B400 COMPTROLLER BOX 110400 BARSTOW CA 92311-0400

BARSTOW CA 92311-5022

COMMANDING OFFICER MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE
MISSION ASSURANCE DIVISION BOX 110240 BARSTOW CA 92311-0240

COMMANDING OFFICER MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE ECS-171 BOX 110487 BARSTOW CA 92311-0487

OFFICER IN CHARGE ATTN (BILLET/SECTION)
1ST NETWORK BN SPT DET
BOX 11050 BOX 11050

BOX 110500 BARSTOW CA 92311-0500 COMMANDING OFFICER B550 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE INSTALLATION DIVISION BOX 110550 BARSTOW CA 92311-5050

COMMANDING OFFICER MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE MCCS DIVISION BOX 110600 BARSTOW CA 92311-5047

COMMANDING OFFICER COMMANDING OFFICER B400 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE
MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE FLEET SUPPORT DIVISION BOX 110870 BARSTOW CA 92311-0870

COMMANDING OFFICER DDBC D
COMMANDING OFFICER B700 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE
MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE DEFENSE DISTR DEPOT
SECURITY & EMERGENCY SERVICES
BOX 110700

COMMANDING OFFICER MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE SWRFT BOX 110486 BARSTOW CA 92311-0486

COMMANDING OFFICER MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE MAINTENANCE CENTER BOX 110880 BARSTOW CA 92311-0880

COMMANDING OFFICER AMERICAN FED OF GOVT EMPL BOX 111482 BARSTOW CA 92311-1482

BOX 11050
BARSTOW CA 92311

COMMANDING CILL
MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS
COMMANDING OFFICER B500
BASE SAFETY OFFICE
MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE
BOX 110750
BARSTOW CA 92311-0750 MARINE CORPS LOGISTICS BASE

MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, YUMA AZ

COMMANDING OFFICER

MCAS

BOX 99100

YUMA AZ 85369-9100

HUMAN RESOURCE OFFICE

MCAS

BOX 99104

YUMA AZ 85369-9104

CDE

MCAS

BOX 99105

YUMA AZ 85369-9105

COMMUNITY PLANS & LIASON

MCAS

BOX 99106

YUMA AZ 85369-9106

COMPTROLLER

MCAS

BOX 99107

YUMA AZ 85369-9107

DECA

MCAS

BOX 99108

YUMA AZ 85369-9108

ENVIRONMENTAL

MCAS

BOX 99110

YUMA AZ 85369-9110

SAFETY

MCAS

BOX 99111

YUMA AZ 85369-9111

BASE INSPECTOR

MCAS

BOX 99112

YUMA AZ 85369-9112

JOINT PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICE

MCAS

BOX 99113

YUMA AZ 85369-9113

BASE OPERATIONS

MCAS

BOX 99114

YUMA AZ 85369-9114

MCCS RETAIL

MCAS

BOX 99115

YUMA AZ 85369-9115

MEDICAL CLINIC

MCAS

BOX 99116

YUMA AZ 85369-9116

DENTAL CLINIC

MCAS

BOX 99117

YUMA AZ 85369-9117

MILITARY POSTAL FACILITY

MCAS

BOX 99118

YUMA AZ 85369-9118

MCCS ADMINISTRATION

MCAS

BOX 99119

YUMA AZ 85369-9119

SACC

MCAS

BOX 99120

YUMA AZ 85369-9120

NATEC

MCAS

BOX 99121

YUMA AZ 85369-9121

TACTS

MCAS

BOX 99122

YUMA AZ 85369-9122

NAWCWD FWST

MCAS

BOX 99123

YUMA AZ 85369-9123

NCIS

MCAS

BOX 99124

YUMA AZ 85369-9124

NAVY PSD

MCAS

BOX 99125

YUMA AZ 85369-9125

THE LAW CENTER

MCAS

BOX 99126

YUMA AZ 85369-9126

PROVOST MARSHALL MCAS

BOX 99127

YUMA AZ 85369-9127

AV 8FST SITE REP

MCAS

BOX 99128

YUMA AZ 85369-9128

ROICC MCAS

BOX 99129

YUMA AZ 85369-9129

STATION CHAPLAIN

MCAS

BOX 99130

YUMA AZ 85369-9130

STATION S1 MCAS

BOX 99131

YUMA AZ 85369-9131

MCCS PERS SERV DIV

MCAS

BOX 99132

YUMA AZ 85369-9132

SUPPLY DEPT

MCAS

BOX 99133

YUMA AZ 85369-9133

RANGE MANAGEMENT

MCAS

BOX 99134

YUMA AZ 85369-9134

DRMO

MCAS

BOX 99135

YUMA AZ 85369-9135

MCCS MCFTB

MCAS

BOX 99136

YUMA AZ 85369-9136

DMO

MCAS

BOX 99138

YUMA AZ 85369-9138

NAVAIR

MCAS

BOX 99139

YUMA AZ 85369-9139

FACILITIES BSD

MCAS

BOX 99140

YUMA AZ 85369-9140

FIRE DEPT

MCAS

BOX 99141

YUMA AZ 85369-9141

COMMANDING OFFICER

CLC 16

BOX 99150

YUMA AZ 85369-9150

COMMANDING OFFICER

H&HS MCAS

BOX 99160

YUMA AZ 85369-9160

OFFICER IN CHARGE ATTN (BILLET/SECTION 1ST NETWORK BN SPT DET

PO BOX 99161

YUMA, AZ 85369-9161

COMMANDING OFFICER

MACS-1

BOX 99170

YUMA AZ 85369-9170

COMMANDING OFFICER

MAG-13 BOX 99180

YUMA AZ 85369-9180

COMMANDING OFFICER

MALS-13

BOX 99190

YUMA AZ 85369-9190

COMMANDING OFFICER

MAWTS-1

BOX 99200

YUMA AZ 85369-9200

COMMANDING OFFICER

MWSS-371

BOX 99210

YUMA AZ 85369-9210

COMMANDING OFFICER

VMA-211

BOX 99230

YUMA AZ 85369-9230

COMMANDING OFFICER

VMA-214

BOX 99240 YUMA AZ 85369-9240

COMMANDING OFFICER VMA-311 BOX 99250 YUMA AZ 85369-9250

COMMANDING OFFICER

VMFT-401 BOX 99270 YUMA AZ 85369-9270

BRIG DENTENTION FAC MCAS BOX 99300 YUMA AZ 85369-9300

MARINE CORPS COMMANDS, OKINAWA, JAPAN

CAMP FOSTER

COMMANDING GENERAL MCIPAC MCB BUTLER

UNIT 35001

FPO AP 96373-0100

COMMANDING OFFICER

H&S BN MCB UNIT 35002

FPO AP 96373-0200

DIRECTOR

GME

UNIT 35003

FPO AP 96373-0300

DIRECTOR

FACILITIES ENGINEERS DIV

UNIT 35006

FPO AP 96373-5006

DIRECTOR

FIRE DEPARTMENT UNIT 35011

FPO AP 96373-5011

DIRECTOR

KUBASAKI HIGH SCHOOL

UNIT 35008

FPO AP 96373-5008

POSTAL OFFICER

CONSOLIDATED POSTAL SYSTEM

UNIT 35010

FPO AP 96373-5010

DIRECTOR

WIC OVERSEAS UNIT 35013

FPO AP 96373-5013

DIRECTOR

LESTER MIDDLE SCHOOL

UNIT 35015

FPO AP 96373-5015

DIRECTOR

KILLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

UNIT 35016

FPO AP 96373-5016

DIRECTOR

ZUKERAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

UNIT 35017

FPO AP 96373-5017

OFFICER IN CHARGE

TRANSPORTATION MGMT OFFICE

UNIT 35018

FPO AP 96373-5018

DIRECTOR

COMMUNITY BANK

UNIT 35019

FPO AP 96373-5019

DIRECTOR

CHRO

UNIT 35020

FPO AP 96373-5020

RESIDENT AGENT IN CHARGE

NCIS

UNIT 35021

FPO AP 96373-5021

DEPUTY SUPPLY MANAGEMENT OFFICER

MCCS

UNIT 35023

FPO AP 96373-5023

OFFICER IN CHARGE

CID

UNIT 35025

FPO AP 96373-5025

DIRECTOR

CREDO

UNIT 35028

FPO AP 96373-5028

OFFICER IN CHARGE

G-6 DIVISION UNIT 35029

FPO AP 96373-5029

DIRECTOR

NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

UNIT 35030

FPO AP 96373-5030

DIRECTOR

USO

UNIT 35031

FPO AP 96373-5031

DIRECTOR

AMERICAN RED CROSS

UNIT 35032

FPO AP 96373-5032

DIRECTOR CENTRAL TEXAS COLLEGE UNIT 35033

FPO AP 96373-5033

DIRECTOR PACIFIC AREA COUNSELING OFFICE UNIT 35034 FPO AP 96373-5034

DIRECTOR BASE TELEPHONE UNIT 35035 FPO AP 96373-5035

DIRECTOR FSMAO WEST PAC UNIT 35039 FPO AP 96373-5039

DIRECTOR DAPS UNIT 35040 FPO AP 96373-5040

DIRECTOR SPAWAR SYSTEMS UNIT 35041 FPO AP 96373-5041

DIRECTOR EDUCATION AND CAREER SERVICES UNIT 35042 FPO AP 96373-5042

DIRECTOR USFJ UNIT 35043 FPO AP 96373-5043

DIRECTOR SATO UNIT 35044 FPO AP 96373-5044

DIRECTOR YOUNG MARINES UNIT 35045 FPO AP 96373-5045

DIRECTOR GIRL SCOUTS UNIT 35046 FPO AP 96373-5046

COMMANDING OFFICER MWHS 1 UNIT 37121

DIRECTOR OKINAWA AREA FIELD OFFICE (OAFO) UNIT 35047 FPO AP 96373-5047

DIRECTOR BOY SCOUTS UNIT 35049 FPO AP 96373-5049

DIRECTOR UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND UNIT 35050 FPO AP 96373-5050

DIRECTOR NAVY MARINE CORPS RELIEF SOCIETY UNIT 35052 FPO AP 96373-5052

DIRECTOR MARINE CORPS UNIVERSITY UNIT 35054 FPO AP 96373-5054

DIRECTOR DIRECT SUPPORT STOCK CONTROL UNIT 35058 FPO AP 96373-5058

DIRECTOR III MEF DPRI UNIT 35061 FPO AP 96373-5061

DIRECTOR USAED-J UNIT 35132 FPO AP 96373-5132

DIRECTOR STARS AND STRIPES UNIT 35157 FPO AP 96373-5157

DIRECTOR MCIPAC DPRI UNIT 35252 FPO AP 96373-5252

COMMANDING GENERAL 1ST MAW UNIT 37101 FPO AP 96373-7101

FPO AP 96373-2100

COMMANDING OFFICER MWCS 18 UNIT 37181 FPO AP 96373-8100

COMMANDING OFFICER MWSS 172 UNIT 37206 FPO AP 96373-0600

COMMANDING OFFICER CLR 3 UNIT 38416 FPO AP 96373-1600

COMMANDING OFFICER CLR 3 UNIT 38417 FPO AP 96373-1700

COMMANDING OFFICER CLR 3 UNIT 38421 FPO AP 96373-2100

COMMANDING OFFICER EMC 3D MAINT BN UNIT 38426 FPO AP 96373-2600

COMMANDING OFFICER
CLB 4
UNIT 38440
FPO AP 96373-4000

COMMANDING OFFICER CLB 4 UNIT 38441 FPO AP 96373-4100

COMMANDING OFFICER CLB 4 UNIT 38443 FPO AP 96373-4300

COMMANDING OFFICER
3D DENTAL BN
UNIT 38450
FPO AP 96373-5000

COMMANDING OFFICER
3D DENTAL BN
UNIT 38452
FPO AP 96373-5200

COMMANDING OFFICER
3D DENTAL BN

UNIT 38454 FPO AP 96373-5400

COMMANDING OFFICER
3D TSB
UNIT 38456
FPO AP 96373-5600

COMMANDING OFFICER 3D TSB UNIT 38414 FPO AP 96373-1400

OFFICER IN CHARGE LSSS 3D MLG UNIT 38477 FPO AP 96373-8477

COMMANDING OFFICER 3RD MEDICAL BN UNIT 38445 FPO AP 96373-4500

COMMANDING OFFICER
3RD MEDICAL BN
UNIT 38447
FPO AP 96373-4700

COMMANDING OFFICER
3RD MEDICAL BN
UNIT 38448
FPO AP 96373-4800

COMMANDING OFFICER
3RD MEDICAL BN
UNIT 38449
FPO AP 96373-4900

COMMANDING OFFICER 78TH SIGNAL BN UNIT 35152 FPO AP 96374-5152

COMMANDING OFFICER 78TH SIGNAL BN UNIT 35154 FPO AP 96374-5154

MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, FUTENMA

DIRECTOR

NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

UNIT 35030

FPO AP 96372-5230

DIRECTOR
USO FUTENMA
UNIT 35031

FPO AP 96372-5231

DIRECTOR

EDUCATION AND CAREER SERVICES

UNIT 35042

FPO AP 96372-5242

DIRECTOR

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND

UNIT 35050

FPO AP 96372-5250

DIRECTOR

USO PACIFIC

UNIT 35105

FPO AP 96372-5105

COMMANDING OFFICER

HQ & HQ SQD

UNIT 35202

FPO AP 96372-0200

COMMANDING OFFICER

MTACS 18

UNIT 37176

FPO AP 96372-7600

COMMANDING OFFICER

HMLA 369

UNIT 89070

FPO AP 96610

COMMANDING OFFICER

MASS 2

UNIT 37211

FPO AP 96372-1100

COMMANDING OFFICER

MACS 4

UNIT 37215

FPO AP 96372-1500

COMMANDING OFFICER

MAG 36

UNIT 37131

FPO AP 96372-3100

COMMANDING OFFICER

VMM 262

UNIT 37238

FPO AP 96372-3800

COMMANDING OFFICER

VMM 265

UNIT 37239

FPO AP 96372-3900

COMMANDING OFFICER

MALS 36

UNIT 37141

FPO AP 96372-4100

DIRECTOR

MATTS

UNIT 37301

FPO AP 96372-7301

CAMP KINSER

DIRECTOR
WIC OVERSEAS
UNIT 35013
FPO AP 96380-5713

DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY BANK
UNIT 35019
FPO AP 96380-5719

DIRECTOR
MARINE AND FAMILY PROGRAM
UNIT 35026
FPO AP 96380-5026

DIRECTOR
NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION
UNIT 35730
FPO AP 96380-5730

DIRECTOR
USO
UNIT 35731
FPO AP 96380-5731

DIRECTOR
KINSER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
UNIT 35037
FPO AP 96380-5037

DIRECTOR
EDUCATION AND CAREER SERVICES
UNIT 35042
FPO AP 96380-5742

DIRECTOR
GIRL SCOUTS
UNIT 35046
FPO AP 96380-5746

DIRECTOR
DLA DISPOSITION SERVICE
UNIT 35048
FPO AP 96380-5048

DIRECTOR
UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND
UNIT 35050
FPO AP 96380-5750

DIRECTOR
DLA PACIFIC OKINAWA
UNIT 35053
FPO AP 96380-5053

DIRECTOR
DLA DISTRIBUTION OKINAWA
UNIT 35056
FPO AP 96380-5600

DIRECTOR
MUSEUM CAMP KINSER
UNIT 35109
FPO AP 96380-5109

COMMANDING OFFICER 835TH TRANSPORT BN UNIT 35144 FPO AP 96380-5144

DIRECTOR
MILITARY SEA LIFT COMMAND
UNIT 35164
FPO AP 96380-5164

DIRECTOR
URS FEDERAL SERVICES
UNIT 35203
FPO AP 96380-5203

COMMANDING GENERAL 3D MLG UNIT 38401 FPO AP 96380-8401

COMMANDING OFFICER
HQ REGT 3D MLG
UNIT 38404
FPO AP 96380-0400

COMMANDING OFFICER
3D SUPPLY BN
UNIT 38411
FPO AP 96380-1100

COMMANDING OFFICER
3D MAINT BN
UNIT 38422
FPO AP 96380-2200

COMMANDING OFFICER CLR 35 UNIT 38460 FPO AP 96380-6000

DIRECTOR
MCCS
UNIT 35023
FPO AP 96378-5023

DIRECTOR
OWAX/AAFES
UNIT 35163
FPO AP 96378-5163

CAMP HANSEN

DIRECTOR
FACILITIES ENGINEERS DIV
UNIT 35406
FPO AP 96385-5406

COMMANDING OFFICER
MCIPAC MCB BRIG
UNIT 35024
FPO AP 96385-2400

DIRECTOR
SNCOA
UNIT 35027
FPO AP 96385-5027

DIRECTOR
NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION
UNIT 35630
FPO AP 96385-5630

COMMANDING OFFICER 12TH MARINES UNIT 36050 FPO AP 96385-5000

COMMANDING OFFICER
III MIG
UNIT 35607
FPO AP 96385-0700

COMMANDING OFFICER
III MEF SPT BN MIG
UNIT 35609
FPO AP 96385-0900

COMMANDING OFFICER
3D INTEL BN
UNIT 35606
FPO AP 96385-0600

COMMANDING OFFICER 5TH ANGLICO UNIT 35610 FPO AP 96385-1000 COMMANDING OFFICER
7TH COMM BN
UNIT 35608
FPO AP 96385-0800

COMMANDING OFFICER 31ST MEU UNIT 35621 FPO AP 96385-2100

DIRECTOR
EDUCATION AND CAREER SERVICES
UNIT 35632
FPO AP 96385-5632

DIRECTOR
UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND
UNIT 35650
FPO AP 96385-5650

COMMANDING OFFICER
3D LAW ENFORCEMENT BN
UNIT 35902
FPO AP 96385-0200

COMMANDING OFFICER
3D BN 12TH MARINES
UNIT 36100
FPO AP 96385-0001

COMMANDING OFFICER
OMC 3D MAINT BN
UNIT 38428
FPO AP 96385-2800

COMMANDING OFFICER
3D DEN CO 3D DENTAL BN
UNIT 38542
FPO AP 96385-8452

COMMANDING OFFICER CLB 31 UNIT 38463 FPO AP 96385-6300

COMMANDING OFFICER 9TH ESB UNIT 38430 FPO AP 96385-3000

CAMP SCHWAB

DIRECTOR
NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION
UNIT 35030
FPO AP 96389-5530

DIRECTOR
USO
UNIT 35031
FPO AP 96389-5531

DIRECTOR
EDUCATION AND CAREER SERVICES
UNIT 35042
FPO AP 96389-5542

DIRECTOR
UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND
UNIT 35050
FPO AP 96389-5550

DIRECTOR

JUNGLE WARFARE TRAINING CENTER

UNIT 35951

FPO AP 96389-5951

COMMANDING OFFICER 4TH MARINES UNIT 35970 FPO AP 96389-5000

COMMANDING OFFICER
3D RECON BN
UNIT 36180
FPO AP 96389-8000

COMMANDING OFFICER COMBAT ASSAULT BN UNIT 36281 FPO AP 96389-8100

COMMANDING OFFICER AMMO CO 3D SUP BN UNIT 38415 FPO AP 96389-8415

CAMP COURTNEY

DIRECTOR
BECHTEL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
UNIT 35038
FPO AP 96382-5038

DIRECTOR
WIC OVERSEAS
UNIT 35313
FPO AP 96382-5313

DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY BANK
UNIT 35319
FPO AP 96382-5319

DIRECTOR
NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION
UNIT 35330
FPO AP 96382-5330

DIRECTOR
EDUCATION AND CAREER SERVICES
UNIT 35342
FPO AP 96382-5342

DIRECTOR SATO UNIT 35344 FPO AP 96382-5344 DIRECTOR
YOUNG MARINES
UNIT 35345
FPO AP 96382-5345

DIRECTOR
GIRL SCOUTS
UNIT 35346
FPO AP 96382-5346

DIRECTOR
BOY SCOUTS
UNIT 35349
FPO AP 96382-5349

DIRECTOR
UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND
UNIT 35350
FPO AP 96382-5350

COMMANDING GENERAL CG III MEF UNIT 35601 FPO AP 96382-0100

COMMANDING OFFICER
HQBN 3D MAR DIV
UNIT 35880
FPO AP 96382-8000

COMMANDING GENERAL CG 3D MAR DIV UNIT 35801 FPO AP 96382-5801

TORII STATION

DIRECTOR
DODEA
UNIT 35007
APO AP 96376-5007

COMMANDING OFFICER USAG TORII STATION UNIT 35114 FPO AP 96376-5114

COMMANDING OFFICER 10TH SUPPORT GROUP UNIT 35115 APO AP 96376-5115

COMMANDING OFFICER 1ST BN 1ST SFG UNIT 35123 FPO AP 96376-5123

DIRECTOR
UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND
UNIT 35150
FPO AP 96376-5150

DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY BANK
UNIT 35119
FPO AP 96376-5119

COMMANDING OFFICER 403 AFS BDE DOL UNIT 35120 FPO AP 96376-5120

COMMANDING OFFICER 500TH MILITARY INTEL GROUP UNIT 35135 FPO AP 96376-5135

DIRECTOR
DCDO
UNIT 35167
FPO AP 96376-5167

POSTAL SERVICE CENTERS (PSC)

CAMP KINSER
PSC 558
BOXES 3000-4699
FPO AP 96375

TORII STATION
PSC 560
BOXES 1-1099
FPO AP 96376

CAMP COURTNEY
PSC 559
BOXES 5001-7599
FPO AP 96377

CAMP FOSTER
PSC 557
BOXES 1-3299
FPO AP 96379

CAMP HANSEN
PSC 567
BOXES 6600-7259
FPO AP 96384

MCAS FUTENMA PSC 556 BOXES 1-999 FPO AP 96386

CAMP SCHWAB
PSC 563
BOXES 7000-7299
FPO AP 96388

MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, IWAKUNI JAPAN

MILITARY POST OFFICE PSC 561 BOX 10 FPO AP 96310-0001

NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION PSC 561 BOX 800 FPO AP 96310-0008

COMMUNITY BANK
PSC 561 BOX 810
FPO AP 96310-0009

CENTRAL TEXAS COLLEGE PSC 561 BOX 840 FPO AP 96310-0009

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND PSC 561 BOX 850 FPO AP 96310-0009

WIC OVERSEAS PSC 561 BOX 860 FPO AP 96310-0009

NAVY-MARINE CORPS RELIEF SOCIETY PSC 561 BOX 870 FPO AP 96310-0009

ARMY REC MACHINE PROGRAM PSC 561 BOX 900 FPO AP 96310-0009

PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PSC 561 BOX 910 FPO AP 96310-0010

374 CS/SCOIB PSC 561 BOX 960 FPO AP 96310-0010

L-3 VERTEX
PSC 561 BOX 970
FPO AP 96310-0010

ESP INC PSC 561 BOX 980 FPO AP 96310-0010

DLA DISPOSITION
PSC 561 BOX 990
FPO AP 96310-0010

GIRL SCOUTS
PSC 561 BOX 1010
FPO AP 96310-0011

BOY SCOUTS PSC 561 BOX 1020 FPO AP 96310-0011

DEFENSE COMMISSARY AGENCY PSC 561 BOX 1860 FPO AP 96310-0019

COMMANDING OFFICER
MCAS IWAKUNI
PSC 561 BOX 1861
FPO AP 96310-0019

COMMANDING OFFICER H&HS PSC 561 BOX 1862 FPO AP 96310-0019

MARINE & FAMILY SERVICES
LIBRARY ORC/CYTB/COUNSELING
PSC 561 BOX 1863
FPO AP 96310-0019

BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC PSC 561 BOX 1864 FPO AP 96310-0019

MCX RETAIL SERVICES PSC 561 BOX 1866 FPO AP 96310-0019

MCCS RECREATION DIVISION PSC 561 BOX 1867 FPO AP 96310-0019

COMMUNICATION STRATEGY PSC 561 BOX 1868 FPO AP 96310-0019

NCIS PSC 561 BOX 1870 FPO AP 96310-0019

FACILITIES DEPARTMENT PSC 561 BOX 1871 FPO AP 96310-0019

LOGISTICS DEPARTMENT PSC 561 BOX 1872 FPO AP 96310-0019

M.C. PERRY HIGH SCHOOL PSC 561 BOX 1874 FPO AP 96310-0019 AMERICAN FORCES NETWORK PSC 561 BOX 1875 FPO AP 96310-0019

AIRFIELD & HARBOR OPS PSC 561 BOX 1876 FPO AP 96310-0019

BRANCH MEDICAL CLINIC PSC 561 BOX 1877 FPO AP 96310-0019

NAVY PERSONNEL SUPPORT DET PSC 561 BOX 1878 FPO AP 96310-0019

STATION CHAPLAIN PSC 561 BOX 1879 FPO AP 96310-0019

AMERICAN RED CROSS PSC 561 BOX 1880 FPO AP 96310-0019

STATION SAFETY CENTER PSC 561 BOX 1881 FPO AP 96310-0019

FOOD SERVICE DIVISION PSC 561 BOX 1882 FPO AP 96310-0019

C 12 OPERATIONS PSC 561 BOX 1883 FPO AP 96310-0019

PROVOST MARSHALS OFFICE PSC 561 BOX 1885 FPO AP 96310-0019

CIVILIAN HUMAN RESOURCE OFFICE PSC 561 BOX 1886 FPO AP 96310-0019

NAVAL AIR WARFARE CENTER AIR DIV COMMANDING OFFICER PSC 561 BOX 1887 FPO AP 96310-0019

COMPTROLLER DEPARTMENT PSC 561 BOX 1888 FPO AP 96310-0019

NAVAL WARFARE CENTER WEAPONS DIV PSC 561 BOX 1889 FPO AP 96310-0019

ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS PSC 561 BOX 1890 FPO AP 96310-0019

ARMY VET PSC 561 BOX 1891 FPO AP 96310-0019

EDS NMCI PSC 561 BOX 1892 FPO AP 96310-0019

NAVY CAL LAB PSC 561 BOX 1893 FPO AP 96310-0019

STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE PSC 561 BOX 1895 FPO AP 96310-0019

TELEPHONE OFFICE/ISMO PSC 561 BOX 1896 FPO AP 96310-0019

COMMANDING OFFICER MAG 12 UNIT 37150 FPO AP 96310-7150

COMMANDING OFFICER MALS 12 UNIT 37161 FPO AP 96310-7161

COMMANDING OFFICER CLC 36 UNIT 38490 FPO AP 96310-8490

COMMANDING OFFICER MWSS 171 UNIT 37201 FPO AP 96310-7201

VMFA-121 UNIT 37335 FPO AP 96310-7335

COMMANDING OFFICER 10TH SG AMMO DEPT UNIT 35432 FPO AP 96310-5432

MARINE THRIFT STORE PSC 561 BOX 820 FPO AP 96310-0009

AMERICABLE
PSC 561 BOX 930
FPO AP 96310-0010

MATSS PSC 561 BOX 950 FPO AP 96310-0010

GENESIS LODGE
PSC 561 BOX 1030
FPO AP 96310-0011

CUB SCOUTS
PSC 561 B0X 1050
FPO AP 96310-0011

USO PSC 561 BOX 890 FPO AP 96310-0010

PRATT & WHITNEY
PSC 561 BOX 1040
FPO AP 96310-0010

JAPANESE AMERICAN SOCIETY PSC 561 BOX 1000 FPO AP 96310-0010

LEGAL SERVICE SUPPORT SECTION PSC 561 BOX 1903 FPO AP 96310-0010

COMMANDING OFFICER VMGR-152 UNIT 37220 FPO AP 96310-7220

COMMANDING OFFICER
AVIATION SUPPORT DETACHMENT
UNIT 37305
FPO AP 96310

STRIPES ROCKERS SPOUSES PSC 561 BOX 1060 FPO AP 96310-0011

DEFENSE POLICY REVIEW INITIATIVE PSC 561 BOX 1884 FPO AP 96310-0019

STATION INSPECTOR PSC 561 BOX 1898 FPO AP 96310-0019

COMMANDING OFFICER
AVIATION SUPPORT DETACHMENT
UNIT 37305
FPO AP 96310

NATEC PSC 561 BOX 1070 FPO AP 9631-00010

STARS & STRIPES
PSC 561 BOX 920
FPO AP 96310-0010

NCTSFE PSC 561 BOX 1902 FPO AP 96310-0010

COMMANDING OFFICER AIMD UNIT 37315 FPO AP 96310-7315

COMMANDING OFFICER
MACS-4 DET B
UNIT 37217
FPO AP 96310-7217

POSTAL SERVICE CENTERS (PSC)

MCAS IWAKUNI PSC 561 BOXES 1-9000 FPO AP 96310-0561 MCAS IWAKUNI-NORTHSIDE PO PSC 562 BOX 6001-9179 FPO AP 96311-0561

CATC, CAMP FUJI

COMMANDING OFFICER PSC 564 BOX 80 FPO AP 96387-0080

CAMP FUJI PSC 564 BOXES 200-480 FPO AP 96387-0564

MARINE CORPS BASE, KANEOHE BAY HI

POSTAL OFFICER MILITARY POST OFFICE BOX 63000

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3000

COMMANDING GENERAL MARINE CORPS BASE HAWAII BOX 63002

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3002 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3013

OFFICER IN CHARGE FAMILY HOUSING OFFICE BOX 63003

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3003

COMMANDING OFFICER 3D MARINES BOX 63004

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3004

COMMANDING OFFICER HOCO 3D MARINES BOX 63005

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3005

COMMANDING OFFICER 1ST BN 3D MARINES BOX 63006

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3006

COMMANDING OFFICER H&S CO 1ST BN 3D MARINES BOX 63007

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3007

COMMANDING OFFICER CO A 1ST BN 3D MARINES BOX 63008

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3008

COMMANDING OFFICER CO B 1ST BN 3D MARINES

BOX 63009

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3009

COMMANDING OFFICER CO C 1ST BN 3D MARINES BOX 63010

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3010 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3021

COMMANDING OFFICER WPNS CO 1ST BN 3D MARINES BOX 63011

COMMANDING OFFICER 2D BN 3D MARINES BOX 63012 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3012

COMMANDING OFFICER
H&S CO 2D BN 3D MARINES

BOX 63013

COMMANDING OFFICER CO E 2D BN 3D MARINES BOX 63014

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3014

COMMANDING OFFICER CO F 2D BN 3D MARINES BOX 63015

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3015

COMMANDING OFFICER CO G 2D BN 3D MARINES BOX 63016

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HT 96863-3016

COMMANDING OFFICER WPNS CO 2D BN 3D MARINES

BOX 63017

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3017

COMMANDING OFFICER
3D BN 3D MARINES BOX 63018

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3018

COMMANDING OFFICER H&S CO 3D BN 3D MARINES BOX 63019

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3019

COMMANDING OFFICER
CO I 3D BN 3D MARINES

BOX 63020

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3020

COMMANDING OFFICER CO K 3D BN 3D MARINES

BOX 63021

COMMANDING OFFICER CO L 3D BN 3D MARINES

BOX 63022

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3011 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3022

COMMANDING OFFICER
WPNS CO 3D BN 3D MARINES

BOX 63023

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3023 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3035

COMMANDING OFFICER 1ST BN 12TH MARINES BOX 63024

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3024

COMMANDING OFFICER

HQ BTRY 1ST BN 12TH MARINES

BOX 63025

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3025

COMMANDING OFFICER INSPECTOR INSTRUCTOR STAFF BTRY A 1ST BN 12TH MARINES 4TH FORCE RECON BOX 63026 BOX 63040

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3026 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3040

COMMANDING OFFICER

BTRY B 1ST BN 12TH MARINES

BOX 63027

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3027

COMMANDING OFFICER

BTRY C 1ST BN 12TH MARINES

BOX 63028

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3028 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3042

COMMANDING OFFICER COMMANDING OFFICER BTRY E 1ST BN 12TH MARINES H&S CO 3RD RADIO BN

BOX 63029

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3029

COMMANDING OFFICER

COMBAT LOGISTICS BATTALION 3

BOX 63030

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3030

COMMANDING OFFICER

HO CO CLB 3

BOX 63031

COMMANDING OFFICER

SUP CO CLB 3

BOX 63032

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3032

COMMANDING OFFICER

MAINT CO CLB 3

BOX 63033

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3033

COMMANDING OFFICER

MT CO CLB 3

BOX 63034

COMMANDING OFFICER

LS CO CLB 3 BOX 63035

COMMANDING OFFICER

MEDICAL COMPANY CLB 3

BOX 63036

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3036

COMMANDING OFFICER 21ST DENTAL

BOX 63037

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3037

COMMANDING OFFICER

H.U.N.T.

BOX 63041

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3041

COMMANDING OFFICER

3RD RADIO BN

BOX 63042

BOX 63043

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3043

COMMANDING OFFICER

CO A 3RD RADIO BN

BOX 63044

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3044

COMMANDING OFFICER

CO B 3RD RADIO BN

BOX 63045

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3031 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3045

COMMANDING OFFICER CO C 3RD RADIO BN

BOX 63046

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3046

COMMANDING OFFICER

MAG-24

BOX 63047

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3047

COMMANDING OFFICER

MALS-24

BOX 63048

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3034 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3048

OFFICER IN CHARGE OFFICER IN CHARGE

VR-51 NCIS BOX 63050 BOX 63070

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3050 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3070

COMMANDING OFFICER
HMLA 367

PERSONNEL OFFICER
HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE

BOX 63053 BOX 63071

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3053 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3071

COMMANDING OFFICER COMMANDING OFFICER

HMH 463 CRF
BOX 63055 BOX 63072

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3055 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3072

COMMANDING OFFICER DIRECTOR

VMU-3 MARINE CORPS COMMUNITY SERVICE BOX 63057 BOX 63073

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3057 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3073

COMMANDING OFFICER DIRECTOR

VMM 363 MARINE CORPS UNIVERSITY BOX 63059 BOX 63078

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3059 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3078

COMMANING OFFICER SATO TRAVEL

VMM 268 BOX 63079
BOX 63060 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI

BOX 63060 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3079 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3060

COMMISSARY
COMMANDING OFFICER BOX 63080

MCAS MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3080

BOX 63061
MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3061 FACILTIES

BOX 63082
COMMANDING OFFICER MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3082

HQ BN
BOX 63062

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3062

BASE CHAPEL
BOX 63083

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3083

COMMANDING OFFICER

HQBN LION-VALLEN INDUSTRIES
BOX 63063 BOX 63086

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3063 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3086

COMMANDING OFFICER MARFORPAC BAND
NAVY PERSONNEL BOX 63087
BOX 63067 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3087

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3067

COMMANDING OFFICER
OFFICER IN CHARGE SOI WEST

ROICC BOX 63088 BOX 63068 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3088

BOX 63068 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3088 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3068

COMMANDING OFFICER
OFFICER IN CHARGE
NAESU/NATEC

COMMANDING OFFICER
WWBN DET
BOX 63090

BOX 63069 MCBH KANEOHE BAY, HI 96863-3090 MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3069

COMMANDING OFFICER

VET CLINIC BOX 63099

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-3099

COMMANDER

COMPATWING TWO OR CPW/CTF12

64000

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-4000

OFFICER IN CHARGE

TSCOMM BOX 64003

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-4003

OFFICER IN CHARGE

CNATT BOX 64005

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-4005

OFFICER IN CHARGE

HSM-37

SECTION (N1-N2)

BOX 64006

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-4006

OFFICER IN CHARGE

NOAD BOX 64010

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-4010

OFFICER IN CHARGE

NAWCTSD BOX 64011

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-4011

OFFICER IN CHARGE

NAVIODET BOX 64012

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-4012

OFFICER IN CHARGE

FRCSW BOX 64013

MCBH KANEOHO BAY 96863

COMMANDING OFFICER

VPU-2 BOX 64014

MCBH KANEOHE BAY HI 96863-4014

MARINE CORPS FORCES PACIFIC, CAMP H M SMITH HI

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

ATTN J 2 BOX 64010

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4010

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

ATTN J 3 BOX 64013

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4013

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

ATTN J 5 BOX 64015

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4015

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

ATTN J 1 BOX 64017

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4017

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

ATTN J 4 BOX 64020

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4020

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

ATTN J 06 BOX 64022

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4022

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

ATTN J 00 BOX 64028

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4028

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

ATTN J 6 BOX 64029

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4029

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

ATTN J 01PA BOX 64031

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4031

COMMANDER

ATTN JIATF WEST

BOX 64033

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4033

COMMANDER

NCTAMS BOX 64036

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4036

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

ATTN IGAA BOX 64043

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4043

COMMANDER IN CHIEF ATTN J07/MEDICAL

BOX 64045

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4045

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

SOCPAC BOX 64046

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4046

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

ATTN CMSA BOX 64047

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4047

COMMANDING OFFICER

ATTN NCPAC BOX 64048

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4048

COMMANDER IN CHIEF

ATTN SJFHQ/J7 BOX 64049

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4049

COMMANDER

DMA

BOX 64053

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4053

COMMARFORPAC

ATTN ALD BOX 64101

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4101

MEDICAL ANNEX

HQSVCBN BOX 64104

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4104

COMMANDER

ATTN CHAPLAINS OFFICE

BOX 64105

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4105

COMMANDING OFFICER

HQSVCBN ATTN C COMPT BOX 64106

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4106

COMMARFORPAC ATTN SSEC BOX 64108/64139 CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4108

COMMARFORPAC ATTN G9 BOX 64111

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4111

COMMARFORPAC ATTN G 8 FACILITIES COMPT BOX 64112

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4112

COMMARFORPAC ATTN SJA BOX 64113

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4113

COMMARFORPAC ATTN FORCE MED BOX 64114

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4114

COMMARFORPAC ATTN G 1 BOX 64115

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4115

COMMARFORPAC ATTN G 2 BOX 64116

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4116

COMMARFORPAC ATTN G 3 BOX 64117

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4117

COMMARFORPAC ATTN G 4 BOX 64118

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4118

COMMARFORPAC ATTN G 5 BOX 64119

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4119

COMMARFORPAC ATTN G 6 BOX 64120

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4120

COMMARFORPAC ATTN SAFTEY BOX 64121 CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4121 FACILITIES OFFICER

MCB

BOX 64122

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4122

COMMARFORPAC ATTN FORCE PAO BOX 64124

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4124

COMMARFORPAC ATTN G-6 BOX 64127 CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4127

COMMANDING OFFICER HOSVCBN BOX 64129 CAMP SMITH HI 96861-4129

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN S 3 HOSVCBN BOX 64130

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4130

COMMANDING OFFICER ATTN S 4 HOSVCBN BOX 64131

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4131

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT OFFICE MCB

BOX 64132

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4132

BAY AREA TRAVEL

MCB

BOX 64133

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4133

MIDPAC BOX 64134

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4134

COMMANDER NCIS BOX 64137

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-64137

COMMANDER

MARINE FORCES PACIFIC

BOX 64139

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4139

MARINE CORPS POST OFFICE ATTN POSTAL CHIEF

BOX 64999

CAMP H M SMITH HI 96861-4999

MARINE CORPS BASE, QUANTICO VA

COMMANDER

*(ENTER MCB DESCRIPTION AND ORG CODE)
LEJEUNE HALL
3250 CATLIN AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5009

*CODE LISTINGS FOR MCB AT QUANTICO VA ARE AS FOLLOWS:

DESCRIPTION:	CC	DDE:
MANPOWER DIVISION	В	01
ADJUTANT BR	В	013
INSTALLATION PERSONNEL ADMIN CENTER	В	014
AC/S G-3 DIVISION	В	03
CURRENT OPERATIONS BR	В	031
RANGE MANAGEMENT BR	В	032
PLANS POLICIES AND TRAINING BR	В	033
TRNG AND AUDIOVISUAL SUPT CNTR BR	В	034
BAND BR		035
EXPLOSIVE ORDINANCE BRANCH		036
DIRECTOR G-5 DIVISION		04
PUBLIC WORKS BR		042
FAMILY HOUSING BR		044
NATURAL RESOURCES ENVIR AFFAIRS		046
COMMAND INSPECTOR GENERAL		051
STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE		052
LAW CENTER		0520
MILITARY JUSTICE BR		0521
LEGAL ASSISTANCE BR	_	0522
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT BR	_	0523
DEFENSE BR		0524
CIVIL LAW REVIEW BR		0525
CHAPLAIN		053
SECURITY MANAGER		054
PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICER		058
CO HQTRS & SERVICE BN		07
RESERVE SUPPORT UNIT		8 0
DIRECTOR BUSINESS PERFORMANCE OFFICE		09
COMMANDER MARINE CORPS BASE HEADQUATERS		10
CHIEF OF STAFF MCB		101
COMPTROLLER DIVISION		18
BUDGET BR		181
ACCOUNTING LIAISON BR		182
FINANCE BR		183
RESOURCE EVAL AND ANALYSIS BR		184
AC/S G-4 DIVISION	_	21
MATERIAL BR		211
AMMUNITION SUPPLY POINT BRANCH		212
FOOD SERVICE BR		214
TRANSPORTATION BRANCH		216
BACHELOR HOUSING BRANCH		217
DIRECTOR G-7 DIVISION	В	22
COMMANDING OFFICER MARINE SECURITY	_	0.0
GUARD BATTALION		23
COMMANDING OFFICER SECURITY BATTALION	R	27

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION <u>DESCRIPTION:</u>	B 270 CODE:
ADJUTANT MILITARY POLICE SERVICES SECURITY BATTALION S-3 SECURITY BATTALION S-4 BRIG COMPANY MILITARY POLICE OPERATIONS MILITARY POLICE COMPANY FIRE DEPARTMENT	B 271 B 272 B 273 B 274 B 275 B 277 B 278 B 279
DIRECTOR MARINE CORPS COMMUNITY SERVICES BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MARKETING AND INTERNAL REVIEW RETAIL SERVICES BRANCH FACILITIES BRANCH SEMPER FIT BRANCH MARINE AND FAMILY SERVICES BRANCH MARINE CORPS FAMILY TEAM BUILDING	B 370 B 371 B 372 B 373 B 374 B 375
DIRECTOR REGIONAL CONTRACTING OFFICE NORTHEAST CONTRACTS BRANCH SYSTEMS SUPPORT BRANCH SIMPLIFIED SUPPORT BRANCH DIRECTOR G-5 DIVISION MATERIAL LOGISTICS BRANCH TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT BRANCH OPERATIONS BRANCH TELECOMMUNICATION NETWORK BR BUSINESS MANAGEMENT BRANCH SAFETY DIVISION DIRECTOR MARINE CORPS MARATHON	B 40 B 401 B 402 B 403 B 50 B 502 B 503 B 504 B 507 B 508 B 51 B 52

HEADQUARTERS US MARINE CORPS
MARINE CORPS RECRUITING COMMAND (CODE)
3280 RUSSELL ROAD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5143

*CODE LISTINGS FOR MCRC AT QUANTICO VA ARE AS FOLLOWS:

DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
MARINE CORPS RECRUITING COMMAND	MCRC
COMMAND GROUP	CG
MANPOWER SECTION	A
ADVERTISING	M
COMPTROLLER	С
RCTG TRAINING	T
ENL RCTG OPS	R/RE
MKTG ANLS/PN/POL	RP
INFO TECH	RI
LOGISTICS	L
FACILITIES	LF
HUMAN RESOURCES	H
OFFICER PROGRAMS	0
APPOINTMENTS	OA
JUDGE/ADVOCATES/MIN-OFF PROC	MO

DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
REG OFF PROC	ON
RES-OFF PROC/PE Review COORD	OR
ENL-OFF PROC	OE
PUBLIC AFFAIRS	PA

COMMANDING GENERAL

*(ENTER MCCDC DESCRIPTION AND ORG CODE)
MCCDC
3300 RUSSELL RD

QUANTICO VA 22134-5135

*CODE LISTINGS FOR MCCDC AT QUANTICO VA ARE AS FOLLOWS:

COMMANDING GENERAL MCCDC DEPUTY CG MCCDC DEPUTY CG (MOBILIZATION) CDR MARFORSTRAT CHIEF OF STAFF MCCDC COUNSEL SCIENTIFIC ADVISOR SERGEANT MAJOR MCCDC MSG BN DIRECTOR, COMPTROLLER DIVISION BUDGET BRANCH RESOURCE EVALUATION AND ANALYSIS BRANCH	C	ODE:
COMMANDING GENERAL MCCDC	С	06
DEPUTY CG MCCDC	С	06A
DEPUTY CG (MOBILIZATION)	С	061M
CDR MARFORSTRAT	С	062
CHIEF OF STAFF MCCDC	С	05
COUNSEL	С	05L
SCIENTIFIC ADVISOR	С	059
SERGEANT MAJOR MCCDC	С	061
MSG BN	С	063
DIRECTOR, COMPTROLLER DIVISION	С	064
BUDGET BRANCH	С	064A
RESOURCE EVALUATION AND ANALYSIS BRANCH	С	064B
ACCOUNTING LIAISON BRANCH	С	064C
FINANCE BRANCH	С	064D
DEFENSE TRAVEL SUPPORT BRANCH	С	064E
SERGEANT MAJOR MCCDC	С	065
DIRECTOR CAPABILITIES DEVELOPMENT		
RESOURCE EVALUATION AND ANALYSIS BRANCH ACCOUNTING LIAISON BRANCH FINANCE BRANCH DEFENSE TRAVEL SUPPORT BRANCH SERGEANT MAJOR MCCDC DIRECTOR CAPABILITIES DEVELOPMENT DIRECTORATE (CDD) MARINE AIR-GROUND TASK FORCE INTEGRATION DIVISION INTELLIGENCE INTEGRATION DIVISION (IID)	С	10
MARINE AIR-GROUND TASK FORCE INTEGRATION DIVISION	NC	C 11
INTELLIGENCE INTEGRATION DIVISION (IID)	С	12
LOGISTICS INTEGRATION DIVISION (LID)	С	13
FIRE & MANEUVER INTEGRATION DIVISION (FMID) FORCE PROTECTION INTEGRATION DIVISION (FPID)	С	15
MARITIME EXPEDITIONARY WARFARE INTEGRATION DIVI		
TOTAL FORCE STRUCTURE DIVISION (TFSD)	С	18
ADVOCACY, TRANSITION, FISCAL & PERSONNEL DIVISION	NC	(ATF&PD) C 20
INFORMATION WARFARE INTEGRATION DIVISION	С	21
EXPEDITIONARY ENERGY OFFICE (E20)	С	26
INFORMATION WARFARE INTEGRATION DIVISION EXPEDITIONARY ENERGY OFFICE (E2O) DEPUTY DIRECTOR CDD JOINT AND EXTERNAL MATTERS BRANCH	С	101
JOINT AND EXTERNAL MATTERS BRANCH		
PENTAGON STAFF	С	102
ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS SUPPORT		
BRANCH	С	103
PROGRAM OBJECTIVE MEMORANDUM BUSINESS		
	С	104
COMMAND ELEMENT ADVOCATE BRANCH	С	105
TNFORMATION MANAGEMENT BRANCH	С	106
DIDECTOD MADINE AID_CDOUND TACK FORCE		
INTEGRATION DIVISION	С	11
FRONT END ASSESSMENT BRANCH		111
EXPEDITIONARY CAPABILITIES LIST/MATERIAL		
CAPABILITY LIST/MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS LIST/		

MARINE CORPS TASK LIST BRANCH FORCE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY BRANCH CAPABILITY HARMONIZATION BRANCH OPERATIONAL ARCHITECTURE BRANCH DOCTRINE CONTROL BRANCH DIRECTOR INTELLIGENCE INTEGRATION DIVISION INTELLIGENT SURVEILLANCE RECONNAISSANCE	C C C C	112 113 114 115 116 12
BRANCH HUMAN INTELLIGENCE BRANCH SIGNAL INTELLIGENCE BRANCH DIRECTOR LOGISTICS INTEGRATION DIVISION TRANSPORTATION BRANCH ENGINEER BRANCH MATERIAL READINESS BRANCH NAVAL SUPPORT BRANCH DESCRIPTION:	000000	121 122 124 13 131 132 133 134
DIRECTOR FIRES AND MANEUVER INTEGRATION		<u> </u>
DIVISION MANEUVER BRANCH DIRECTOR FORCE PROTECTION INTEGRATION		14 141
DIVISION CHEMICAL BIOLOGICAL RADIOLOGICAL AND	С	15
NUCLEAR BRANCH INTEGRATED AIR MISSLE DEFENSE BRANCH EXPLOSIVE HAZARDS BRANCH NON-LETHAL WEAPONS BRANCH ANTI-TERRORISM BRANCH	C C C	152 153 154 155 156
DIRECTOR COMMAND AND CONTROL INTEGRATION DIVISION COMMAND AND CONTROL EXTERNAL INTEGRATION	С	16
BRANCH COMMAND AND CONTROL EXTERNAL INTEGRATION BRANCH COMMAND AND CONTROL CAPABILITIES BRANCH MARINE AIR-GROUND TASK FORCE COMMAND AND	-	161 162
CONTROL BRANCH DIRECTOR TOTAL FORCE STRUCTURE DIVISION AMPHIBIOUS SHIP BRANCH PREPOSITIONING SHIPS BRANCH CRAFT/CONNECTORS BRANCH DIRECTOR TOTAL FORCE STRUCTURE DIVISION OPERATIONS BRANCH NAVY MANPOWER CLAIMANT BRANCH COMMAND ELEMENT BRANCH GROUND COMBAT ELEMENT BRANCH AVIATION COMBAT ELEMENT BRANCH COMBAT SERVICE SUPPORT ELEMENT BRANCH SUPPORTING ESTABLISHMENT BRANCH RESERVE COORDINATOR DIRECTOR, OPERATIONS ANALYSIS DIVISION ANALYSIS BRANCH		163 17 171 172 173 18 181 182 183 184 185 186 187 188
MISSION AREA ANALYSIS BRANCH JOINT AND EXTERNAL ANALYSIS BRANCH SUPPORT BRANCH	C C	192 193 194
COMMANDING GENERAL, TRAINING AND EDUCATION COMMAND ADJUTANT STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE SAFETY G-1 MANPOWER MANAGEMENT G-3 OPERATTIONS BRANCH	C C C C	46 460 465 46S 460 461

G-4 SUPPLY/ LOGISTICS BRANCH G-6 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BRANCH G-7 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT BRANCH RANGE AND TRAINING MANAGEMENT BRANCH SECURITY COOPERATION EDUCATION AND TRAINING PROGRAMMARINE AIR-GROUND TASK FORCE STAFF TRAINING PROGRAM CENTER TECHNOLOGY DIVISION MARINE CORPS JUNIOR RESERVE OFFICER	C C C C	462 463 464 465 466 467 468
TRAINING CORPS	С	46JR
GROUND TRAINING BRANCH AVIATION TRAINING BRANCH	-	469 4610
FORMAL SCHOOLS TRAINING BRANCH	-	4611
COLLEGE OF CONTINUING EDUCATION/DISTANCE LEARNING CENTER	C	4612
DESCRIPTION:	-	<u> 4612</u>
MARINE CORPS CENTER FOR LESSONS LEARNED CENTER FOR ADVANCED OPERATIONAL CULTURAL	С	4613
LEARNING	-	4614
COMMANDING GENERAL, TRAINING COMMAND EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT	_	47 471
ADJUTANT	-	47A
INSPECTOR STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE	-	47I 47L
INTERSERVICE TRAINING/ SCHOOLS BRANCH	-	473
THE BASIC SCHOOL OFFICER CANDIDATES SCHOOL	-	474 475
WEAPONS TRAININNG BATTALION	-	476
COMMUNICATIONS SCHOOL	С	477
PRESIDENT, EDUCATION COMMAND/MARINE CORPS UNIVERSITY	С	40
JOINT/COMBINED SERVICE SUPPORT BRANCH		
GENERAL ALFRED M. GRAY MARINE CORPS RESEARCH CENTER	C	40RC
MARINE CORPS WAR COLLEGE	-	40RC
COMMAND STAFF COLLEGE	-	402
EXPEDITIONARY WARFARE SCHOOL SCHOOL OF MARINE AIR-GROUND TASK FORCE	С	403
LOGISTICS	С	404
ENLISTED PROFESSIONAL MILITARY EDUCATION		405
HISTORY DIVISION STAFF NONCOMMISSIONED OFFICERS ACADEMY		406 407
MUSEUMS DIVISION	С	408
COMMANDING GENERAL, MARINE CORPS WARFIGHTING LABORATORY	C	52
AC/S G-1		521
TECHNOLOGY DIVISION		522
CONCEPTS DIVISION EXPERIMENTS DIVISION		523 524
WARGAMING DIVISION	С	525
OPERATIONS DIVISION JCDE DIVISION		526 627
CETO DIVISION	-	628
CIS	С	52A
AC/S G3/FUTURE INTEGRATION AC/S G4		523 524
AC/S G5/ELLIS GROUP	С	525
AC/S G6 AC/S G7		526 527
	_	021

DIRECT CONCEPTS & PLANS PLANS	-	528 528A
CONCEPTS	С	528B
C&P DET-HR	С	528C
DIR FUTURES ASSESSMENT	С	529
STRATEGIC VISION GROUP	С	529A
CENTER FOR EMERGING THREATS & OPPORTUNITIES	С	529B
DIR EXPERIMENT	С	530
PLANS	С	530A
MODELING & SIMULATION	С	530B
FIELD TESTING	С	530C
ANALYSIS	С	530D
DIR SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY	С	531
CURRENT TECHNOLOGY	С	531A
FUTURE TECHNOLOGY	С	531B
OFFICE OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY	С	531C
DIR MARINE CORPS CENTER FOR LESSONS LEARNED	С	532
DIR RAPID CAPABILITIES OFFICE	С	533
DIR WARFIGHTING	С	534

DIRECTOR

*(ENTER MCSC DESCRIPTION AND ORG CODE)
MARINE CORPS SYSTEMS COMMAND
2200 LESTER ST
QUANTICO VA 22134-5050

*CODE LISTINGS FOR MCSC AT QUANTICO VA ARE AS FOLLOWS:

DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
COMMANDER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF OF STAFF STRATEGIC CHANGE MANAGEMENT CENTER OFFICE OF THE COUNSEL CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTORATE CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER RESERVE AFFAIRS	00 00A 00C 00E 00F 00J 00N 00R
DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
SERGEANT MAJOR SAFETY OFFICE SECURITY OFFICE OF SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAMS DEPUTY COMMANDER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANT COMMANDER CONTRACTS ASSISTANT COMMANDER PROGRAMS ASSISTANT COMMANDER LOGISTICS ASSISTANT COMMANDER RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING DEPUTY COMMANDER C4I INTEGRATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING INTEROPERABILITY	00S 00T 00U 00Y 01 011 012 02 03 04 05
ARCHITECTURE AND TECHNOLOGY INFORMATION ASSURANCE	061 062
MARINE CORPS TACTICAL SYSTEMS SUPPORT ACTIVITY ASSISTANT COMMANDER PRODUCT SUPPORT	063 07

FACILITIES/SERVICES	0.8
COUNTER IMPROVISED EXPLOSIVE DEVICES	CIED
OPERATIONAL FORCES SYSTEMS	PG09
ACQUISITION CENTER FOR SUPPORT SERVICES	ACSS
ENGINEERS	ENG
SYSTEMS ENGINEERING INTEROPERABILITY	SE&I
INFORMATION ASSURANCE	IA
INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PG10
ENTERPRISE BUSINESS SUPPORT SYSTEMS	EBSS
GLOBAL COMBAT SUPPORT SYSTEMS	GCSS
NAVY MARINE CORPS INTERNET/INFORMATION	
TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTURE	NMCI
MAGTAF C2 WEAPONS AND SENSORS DEVELOPMENT	PG11
AIR DEFENCE WEAPONS SYSTEMS	ADWS
COMMON AVIATION COMMAND AND CONTROL SYSTEMS	CACCS
RADAR SYSTEMS	RS
	KS
COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE AND	1 0
NETWORKING SYSTEMS	PG12
COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS	CS
INTEL SYSTEMS	IS
GROUND COMMAND AND CONTROL SYSTEMS	GCCS
INFANTRY WEAPONS SYSTEMS	PG13
ANTI-ARMOR SYSTEMS	AAS
	_
INFANTRY WEAPONS	IW
MARINE EXPEDITIONARY RIFLE SQUAD	MERS
OPTICS AND NON-LETHAL SYSTEMS	ONLS
RECON AND AMPHIBIOUS RAIDS	RAR
ARMOR AND FIRE SUPPORT SYSTEMS	PG14
ASSAULT AMPHIBIOUS VEHICLE SYSTEMS	AAVS
EXPEDITIONARY FIRE SUPPORT SYSTEMS	EFSS
EXPEDITIONARY FIRE SUPPORT SISTEMS	EFSS
FIRE SUPPORT	FS
FIRE SUPPORT HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS	FS HIMARS
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS	HIMARS
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS	HIMARS TANKS
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS	HIMARS TANKS PG15
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION:	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE:
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE:
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE:
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL DEFENCE SYSTEMS	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE NBC
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL DEFENCE SYSTEMS TEST MEASUREMENT AND DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE NBC TMDE
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL DEFENCE SYSTEMS TEST MEASUREMENT AND DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT MARINE CORPS UNIFORM BOARD GENERAL PURPOSE TEST EQUIPMENT	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE NBC TMDE MCUB
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL DEFENCE SYSTEMS TEST MEASUREMENT AND DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT MARINE CORPS UNIFORM BOARD GENERAL PURPOSE TEST EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL BIOLOGICAL RADIOLOGICAL	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE NBC TMDE MCUB GPETE
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL DEFENCE SYSTEMS TEST MEASUREMENT AND DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT MARINE CORPS UNIFORM BOARD GENERAL PURPOSE TEST EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL BIOLOGICAL RADIOLOGICAL AND NUCLEAR	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE NBC TMDE MCUB GPETE CBRN
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL DEFENCE SYSTEMS TEST MEASUREMENT AND DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT MARINE CORPS UNIFORM BOARD GENERAL PURPOSE TEST EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL BIOLOGICAL RADIOLOGICAL AND NUCLEAR RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE NBC TMDE MCUB GPETE CBRN RE
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL DEFENCE SYSTEMS TEST MEASUREMENT AND DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT MARINE CORPS UNIFORM BOARD GENERAL PURPOSE TEST EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL BIOLOGICAL RADIOLOGICAL AND NUCLEAR RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING LIGHT ARMORED VEHICLES	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE NBC TMDE MCUB GPETE CBRN RE 201
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL DEFENCE SYSTEMS TEST MEASUREMENT AND DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT MARINE CORPS UNIFORM BOARD GENERAL PURPOSE TEST EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL BIOLOGICAL RADIOLOGICAL AND NUCLEAR RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING LIGHT ARMORED VEHICLES JOINT PM OFFICE LIGHTWEIGHT HOWITZER	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE NBC TMDE MCUB GPETE CBRN RE 201 202
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL DEFENCE SYSTEMS TEST MEASUREMENT AND DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT MARINE CORPS UNIFORM BOARD GENERAL PURPOSE TEST EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL BIOLOGICAL RADIOLOGICAL AND NUCLEAR RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING LIGHT ARMORED VEHICLES	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE NBC TMDE MCUB GPETE CBRN RE 201
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL DEFENCE SYSTEMS TEST MEASUREMENT AND DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT MARINE CORPS UNIFORM BOARD GENERAL PURPOSE TEST EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL BIOLOGICAL RADIOLOGICAL AND NUCLEAR RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING LIGHT ARMORED VEHICLES JOINT PM OFFICE LIGHTWEIGHT HOWITZER	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE NBC TMDE MCUB GPETE CBRN RE 201 202
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL DEFENCE SYSTEMS TEST MEASUREMENT AND DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT MARINE CORPS UNIFORM BOARD GENERAL PURPOSE TEST EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL BIOLOGICAL RADIOLOGICAL AND NUCLEAR RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING LIGHT ARMORED VEHICLES JOINT PM OFFICE LIGHTWEIGHT HOWITZER TRAINING SYSTEMS	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE NBC TMDE MCUB GPETE CBRN RE 201 202 203
HIGH MOBILITY ARTILLERY ROCKET SYSYEMS TANK SYSTEMS GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY POWER SYSTEMS EXPEDITIONARY ASSAULT BRIDGE GROUND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER SYSTEMS MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT DESCRIPTION: MOTOR TRANSPORTATION COMBAT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS INFANTRY COMBAT EQUIPMENT NUCLEAR BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL DEFENCE SYSTEMS TEST MEASUREMENT AND DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT MARINE CORPS UNIFORM BOARD GENERAL PURPOSE TEST EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL BIOLOGICAL RADIOLOGICAL AND NUCLEAR RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING LIGHT ARMORED VEHICLES JOINT PM OFFICE LIGHTWEIGHT HOWITZER TRAINING SYSTEMS AMMUNITION	HIMARS TANKS PG15 EPS EAB GT ES MTVR CODE: MT PG16 ICE NBC TMDE MCUB GPETE CBRN RE 201 202 203 204

PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT SUPPORT

*(ENTER DESCRIPTION & ORG CODE FOR MMSB)
HQMC
2008 ELLIOT ROAD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5030

*CODE LISTINGS FOR MMSB AT QUANTICO VA ARE AS FOLLOWS:

DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT SUPPORT BR	MMRP
RECORDS CORRESPONDENCE SECTION	MMRP-10
RECORDS MANAGEMENT SECTION	MMRP-20
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION SECTION	MMRP-30
SYSTEMS SUPPORT SECTION	MMRP-40

HEADQUARTERS US MARINE CORPS HARRY LEE HALL 17 LEJEUNE ROAD QUANTICO VA 22134-5104

*CODE LISTINGS FOR MMSR/PR AT QUANTICO VA ARE AS FOLLOWS:

DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
HEAD SEPARATION AND RETIREMENT BRANCH	MMSR
ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION	MMSR-1
RETIREMENT SECTION	MMSR-2
OFFICER AND ENLISTED SEPARATION	MMSR-3
DISABILITY SEPARATION AND RETIREMENT	MMSR-4
INACTIVE RESERVE SECTION	MMSR-5
RETIRED ACTIVITIES	MMSR-6
RETIRED LIST MAINTENAMCE AND SUPPORT	MMSR-7
PROMOTIONS BRANCH	MMPR
OFFICER PROMOTIONS SECTION	MMPR-1
ENLISTED PROMOTIOS SECTION	MMPR-2

HEADQUARTERS US MARINE CORPS
MANPOWER AND RESERVE AFFAIRS (CODE)
3280 RUSSELL ROAD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5143

*CODE LISTINGS FOR M&RA AT QUANTICO VA ARE AS FOLLOWS:

DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
DC/S MANPOWER AND RESERVE	AFF M&RA
ADC/S MANPOWER AND RESERVE	AFF M&RA
SGTMAJ MANPOWER AND RESERVE	AFF M&RA
CAREER MANAGEMENT TEAM	CMT
COMBAT OPERATIONAL STRESS CONTROL	COSC
MANPOWER MANAGEMENT INFO SYS DIVISION	MI
MANPOWER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	MIT
MANPOWER APPLICATION SUPPORT	MITA

MANPOWER REQUIREMENTS SUPPORT MANPOWER CUSTOMER SERVICE NETWORK MANPOWER DATA ARCHITECTURE MPR INFO SYS FIELD SUPPORT BRANCH MPR INFO ACTIVE COMPONENT SUPPORT SECT MPR INFO RESERVE COMPONENT SUPPORT	MITB MITC MITD MIF MIFA
SECTION MPR INFO DATA QUALITY ASSURANCE SECT MPR INFO PERSONNEL ADMIN MGT SECTION MPR INFO SYSTEM SUPPORT OFFICE (MISSO) PERSONAL & FAMILY READINESS DIVISION ADMINISTRATIVE TEAM TRICARE PERSONAL AFFAIRS TEAM	MIFB MIFC MIFD MIFE MR MRA MRH MFP
DEERS/DEPENDENCY DETERMINATION SECT PERSONAL CLAIMS AND RECOVERY SECTION POSTAL AFFAIRS SECTION VOTING CASUALTY ASSISTANCE TEAM	MFP-1 MFP-2 MFP-3 MFP-4 MFPC
COMMAND & COMMUNITY READINESS TEAM POLICY AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS BRANCH COUNSELING & ADVOCACY TEAM LIFELONG LEARNING CHILDREN & YOUTH TEAM FITNESS WELLNESS & RECREATION TEAM	MRO MRQ MRT MRV MRY MRS
FITNESS AND HEALTH PROMOTIONS SPORTS RECREATION BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DEPLOYMENT SUPPORT	MRS-1 MRS-2 MRS-3 MRS-4 MRS-5
PLANS ANALYSIS & EVALUATION TEAM MOBILITY & MOBILIZATION SUPPORT TEAM PROGRAM ASSESSMENT BRANCH FUTURE OPERATIONS BRANCH HEAD, OFFICER ASSIGNMENTS BRANCH GROUND OFFICER ASSIGNMENTS SECTION	MRE MRM MRN MRW MMOA MMOA-1
AIR OFFICER ASSIGNMENTS SECTION PLANS, PROGRAMS AND SUPPORT SECTION COUNSELING AND EVALUATION SECTION COMMAND STAFFING GRADUATE ED OFFICER MATTERS	MMOA-2 MMOA-3 MMOA-4 MMOA-5
DIRECTOR PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT DIVISION DESCRIPTION:	MM CODE:
DEPUTY DIRECTOR, PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT DIVISION PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT DIVISION SERGEANT	MM-2
MAJOR HEAD, ENLISTED ASSIGNMENT BRANCH HEAD, DISTRIBUTION AND POLICY HEAD, SYSTEMS SUPPORT SECTION HEAD, ENLISTED RETENTION SECTION HEAD, ENLISTED MONITORS SECTION PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REVIEW BRANCH HEAD, MILITARY AWARDS BRANCH AWARDS ADMINISTRATION SECTION HOMC AWARDS BOARD DECORATIONS AND MEDALS SECTION CAMPAIGN AND SERVICE AWARDS SECTION ADC/S M&RA FOR MPR PLANS & POLICY	MM-3 MMEA-1 MMEA-5 MMEA-6 MMEA-8 MMER MMMA MMMA-1 MMMA-1 MMMA-2 MMMA-3

DIVISION	MP
MP ADMIN SECTION	MP-10
MP LEGAFF/JT CONTROL	MP-11
CIVILIAN WORKFORCE MGMT BRANCH	MPC
CIVILIAN PERSONNEL EEO SECTION	MPC-10
NATIONAL SECURITY PERSONNEL SYSTEM	MPC-20
CIVILIAN WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT SECTION	MPC-30
LABOR AND EMPLOYEE RELATIONS SECTION	MPC-40
MANPOWER POLICY DIVISION	MPO
FIELD MILITARY MUSIC SECTION	MPO-10
CIVILIAN POLICY SECTION	MPO-30
MILITARY POLICY SECTION	MPO-40
MPR POLICY PLAN PROG & BUDGET BRANCH	MPP
ENLISTED PLANS SECTION	MPP-20
OFFICER PLANS SECTION	MPP-30
PROGRAMS & BUDGET SECTION	MPP-40
MANPOWER INTEGRATION & ANALYSIS SECT	MPP-50
PLANS SECTION	MPP-60
MANPOWER EQUAL OPPORTUNITY BRANCH	MPE
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PROGRAMS	PGMS
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PLANS AND POLICY	
ANALYSIS	PP&A
ADMINISTRATIVE BRANCH	RAA
COORDINATION BRANCH	RAC
PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT BRANCH	RAM
POLICY BRANCH	RAP
SINGLE MARINE PROGRAM	SMP
HEAD SEPARATION AND RETIREMENT BRANCH	MMSR
ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION	MMSR-1
RETIREMENT SECTION	MMSR-2
OFFICER AND ENLISTED SEPARATION	MMSR-3
DISABILITY SEPARATION AND RETIREMENT	MMSR-4
INACTIVE RESERVE SECTION	MMSR-5
RETIRED ACTIVITIES	MMSR-6
RETIRED LIST MAINTENAMCE AND SUPPORT	MMSR-7

HEADQUARTERS US MARINE CORPS
MANPOWER AND RESERVE AFFAIRS (CODE)
3044 CATLIN AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5003

DESCRIPTION:

*CODE LISTINGS FOR BUILDING 3044 FOR MR DIVISION QUANTICO VA ARE AS FOLLOWS:

DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
BUSINESS AND SUPPORT SERVICES DIV EXECUTIVE MARKETING DIRECTORATE POLICY, COMPLIANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT MERCHANDISING BRANCH MERCHANDISE PLANNING & INVENTORY MANAGEMENT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS AND REPORTING ORGANIZATIONAL TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT BUSINESS AND SUPPORT SERVICES WAREHOUSE DEPUTY DIRECTOR BUSINESS OPERATIONS FIELD OPERATIONS	MR MRA MRC MRM MRP MRR MRT MRW BSOPS

CODE:

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT TEAM MRF
FOOD, HOSPITALITY, COMMERCIAL RECREATION MRK
NAF PROCUREMENT MRB
NONAPPROPRIATED FUND HUMAN RES TEAM
NONAPPROPRIATED FUND CONSTRUCTION TEAM MRD
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT MRF
INFORMATION MANAGEMENT DIRECTORATE MRI
SUPPLY CHAIN MRL

RESIDENT IN CHARGE
NAVAL CRIMINAL INVEST SVC
3096 RANGE RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-0863

DIRECTOR
QUANTICO DEP SCHOOLS SYS
3308 JOHN QUICK RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-1752

INSPECTOR INSTR FOURTH LAR 26100 BAILEY ST QUANTICO VA 22134-5004

POSTAL CHIEF
MILITARY POST OFFICE
401 SIXTH AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-2302

DIRECTOR
DEF PRINTING SVC DET OFFICE
1001 BARNETT AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5007

DIRECTOR
CIVILIAN HUMAN RESOURCES
2004 BARNETT AVE
QUANTIC VA 22134-5103

DENTAL CLINIC
3259 CATLIN AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5109

DIRECTOR
MARINE CORPS INTEL ACTIVITY
2033 BARNETT AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5103

DIRECTOR
MCOTEA
2302 BARNETT AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5013

COMMANDING OFFICER
THE BASIC SCHOOL
24164 BELLEAU AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5016

COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE CORPS EMBASSY SECURITY
COMMAND
27276 BROWNING RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5106

COMMANDING OFFICER
OFFICER CANDIDATE SCHOOL
2189 ELROD AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5113

COMMANDING OFFICER
WEAPONS TRAINING BATTALION
27211 GARAND RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5115

DIRECTOR
AMPHIBIOUS WARFARE SCHOOL
2077 GEIGER RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5038

COMMANDING OFFICER
HEADQUARTERS & SERVICE BN
2006 HAWKINS AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5118

COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE CORPS CYBER OPERTIONS
GROUP (MCCOG)
27410 HOT PATCH RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-6807

COMMANDING GENERAL
MARINE CORPS WARFIGHTING LAB
3255 MEYERS AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5129

COMMANDING OFFICER
NAVY MEDICAL CLINIC
3259 CATLIN AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5109

COMMANDING OFFICER
SUPPORT BN TBS
24164 BELLEAU AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5056

COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE CORPS AIR FACILITY
2100 ROWELL RD
OUANTICO VA 22134-5064

DIRECTOR
DECA
3400 RUSSELL RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5195

DIRECTOR
JOINT NONLETHAL WEAPONS
3097 RANGE RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5126

DIRECTOR
MARINE CORPS AIR GROUND MUSEUM
2014 ANDERSON AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5101

PRESIDENT
MARINE CORPS UNIVERSITY
2076 SOUTH ST
QUANTICO VA 22134-5129

DIRECTOR MCNAFAS NORTH EAST REGION 3099 RANGE RD QUANTICO VA 22134-5126

INSPECTOR-INSTRUCTOR
DET PRP
26102 LOPEZ ST
QUANTICO VA 22134

DIRECTOR
DEERS
2034 BARNETT AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5103

DIRECTOR
GRAY RESEARCH CENTER
2040 BROADWAY ST
OUANTICO VA 22134-5139

DIRECTOR SNCOA 3077 BROADWAY AVE QUANTICO VA 22134-5197

COMMANDING GENERAL
TRAINING AND EDUCATION COMMAND
1019 ELLIOT RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5111

COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE HELICOPTER SQUAD ONE
2143 ROWELL RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5191

COMMANDING OFFICER
SP MAGTF X
3087 ROAN ST
QUANTICO VA 22134-5099

COMMANDING OFFICER
SECURITY BATTALION
2043 BARNETT AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5103

DIRECTOR
COLLEGE OF CONTINUING EDUCATION
2079 BARNETT AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5103

DIRECTOR
COMMAND EDUCATION
3088 RANGE RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5107

DIRECTOR
MCU PRESS/HISTORY DIV
2044 BROADWAY ST
QUANTICO VA 22134-5139

DIRECTOR
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SECTION
3252 BARNETT AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5133

COMMANDING OFFICER G-6 3255 MEYERS AVE OUANTICO VA 22134-5121

COMANDING OFFICER
MARINE CORPS AIR FACILITY
2100 ROWELL RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5128

DIRECTOR
MMSB
2008 ELLIOT ROAD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5112

DIRECTOR
NREA
2006 HAWKINS AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5118

COMMANDING OFFICER
WOUNDED WARRIOR REGIMENT
1998 HILL AVE
OUANTICO VA 22134-5141

COMMANDING OFFICER
TRAINING COMMAND
2300 LOUISA ROAD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5188

COMMANDING OFFICER
MCIOC
27404 MCB1 ST
QUANTICO VA 22134-5190

COMMANDER
VETERINARY CLINIC
3310 PURVIS RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-2100

DIRECTOR
MARINE CORPS AIR GROUND MUSEUM
2014 ANDERSON AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5100

DIRECTOR
DLA/DAPS
1001 BARNETT AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5102

DIRECTOR
MARINE CORPS COMMUNITY SERVICES
PO BOX 1396
QUANTICO VA 22134

DIRECTOR
RESERVE SUPPORT UNIT
26102 BAILEY AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5139

DIRECTOR
REGIONAL CONTRACTING OFFICE
2010 HENDERSON ROAD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5119

DIRECTOR
NAVY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
3094 UPSHUR AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5130

DIRECTOR
MAGTF STAFF TRAINING PROG (MSTP)
2301 LITTLE ROAD
QUANTICO VA 22134

DIRECTOR
USO QUANTICO
24010 MONTEZUMA AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5123

DIRECTOR
RECORDS & PERFORMANCE BRANCH (STRCC)
3280 RUSSELL RD
OUANTICO VA 22134

DIRECTOR
DISTRIBUTION MANAGEMENT OFFICE
2009 ZEILIN RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5131

DIRECTOR
FACILITY MAINTENANCE SECTON
3252 BARNETT AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5133

DIRECTOR
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVC DIV (MR)
3044 CATLIN AVE
QUANTICO VA 22134-5133-5003

QUANTICO BACHELOR ENLISTED QUARTERS (BEQ)

RANK LAST, FIRST MI
2001 BARNETT AVE
UNIT XXXX
QUANTICO VA 22134

RANK LAST, FIRST MI
2003 BARNETT AVE
UNIT XXXX
QUANTICO VA 22134

RANK LAST, FIRST MI 2046 BARNETT AVE UNIT XXXX QUANTICO VA 22134

RANK LAST, FIRST MI 2122 ROWELL ROAD UNIT XXXX QUANTICO VA 22134

RANK LAST, FIRST MI 24192 OKINAWA ROAD UNIT XXXX QUANTICO VA 22134 RANK LAST, FIRST MI 2002 BARNETT AVE UNIT XXXX QUANTICO VA 22134

RANK LAST, FIRST MI 2005 BARNETT AVE UNIT XXXX QUANTICO VA 22134

RANK LAST, FIRST MI 2074 ANDERSON AVE UNIT XXXX QUANTICO VA 22134

RANK LAST, FIRST MI 3065 TIMMERMAN AVE UNIT XXXX QUANTICO VA 22134

RANK LAST, FIRST MI 27279 GARAND ROAD UNIT XXX QUANTICO VA 22134

COMMANDANT OF THE MARINE CORPS, WASHINGTON DC

COMMANDANT OF THE MARINE CORPS MARINE BARRACKS 8TH AND I ST SE WASHINGTON DC 20391-1775

*CODE LISTINGS FOR HQMC ORGANIZATIONS AT THE ABOVE WASHINGTON, DC ADDRESS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
COMMANDANT OF THE MARINE CORPS	CMC
ASST COMMANDANT OF THE MARINE CORPS	ACMC
DC/S FOR AVIATION	A
ASST DC/S FOR AVN	AA
ASST DC/S FOR AVN	AP
EXECUTIVE ASST FOR AVN	A1
ADMIN ASST FOR AVN	AC
HD, AVN PLANS & PROGRAMS BRANCH	APP1
ASST HD, PLANS & PROGRAMS BRANCH	APP1B
HD, CONGRESSIONAL LIAISON/BUDGET SECT	APP2
HD, PLANS SECTION	APP3
HD, JNT & CONGRESSIONAL SECTION	APP4
RESERVE AVN PLANS OFFICE	APP34
LAND FORCES PROGRAMMER	APP23
AVN PLANS COORDINATOR	APP32
LAND FORCES PLANS OFFICE	APP33
LAND FORCES AVN PLANS OFFICE	APP43
BUDGET ANALYST	APP2B
HD, AVN COMMAND & CONTROL BRANCH	APC1
ASST HD, AVN COMMAND & CONTROL BRANCH	APC2
AVN C3 OFFICE	APC4
HD, AVN WEAPONS SYSTEM	APW1
ASST HD, AVN WEAPONS SYSTEM	APW2
ANTI-AIR WARFARE COORDINATOR	APW31
R/W ORD COORDINATOR	APW23
V22 COORDINATOR	APW52
SIMULATOR SYSTEMS COORDINATOR	APW71
F.W. ORD COORDINATOR	APW22
TRANSPORT HELO COORDINATOR	APW51
HMLA	APW53
A/A REFUEL COORDINATOR	APW91
EW SYSTEM COORDINATOR	APW41
COMM COORDINATOR	APW73
HD, AVN LOGISTICS SUPPORT	ASL1
ASST HD, AVN LOGISTICS SUPPORT	ASL2
AVN ORDNANCE OFFICE	ASL30
AVIONICS OFFICE	ASL34
METEOROLOGICAL OFFICE	ASL44
AVN ENGINEER OFFICE	ASL41
AIRFIELD OPERATIONS OFFICE	ASL46
AVN MAINT OFFICE	ASL33
AVN SPT EQUIP OFFICE	ASL35
AVN MAINTENANCE OFFICE	ASL36
AVN GROUND SUPPORT COORDINATOR	ASL43
AVN SUPPLY OFFICE	ASL31
ACFT FIRE PROTECTION & REC	ASL45

DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
AVN ORD CHIEF	ASL30A
AIRCRAFT MAINT CHIEF	ASL33A
AVIONICS CHIEF	ASL34A
METEOROLOGICAL CHIEF	ASL44A
AVN GROUND SUPT CHIEF	ASL43A
EAF/ARFF CHIEF	ASL45A
AVN SUPPLY CHIEF	ASL31A
AVN ORD CLERK	ASL30B
MAINT DATA ANALYST	ASL33B
INSTALL/FAC ENGINEER	ASL42
HD, AVN MANPOWER & SUPPORT	ASM1
ASST HD, AVN MANPOWER & SUPPORT	ASM11
AIRCREW ANALYST\PROGRAMS	ASM32
ATCO	ASM41
ASST HD, MANPOWER RQMTS	ASM51
AIRCREW PLANS	ASM33
AVN PROGRAMS ANALYST	ASM5
MANPOWER ANALYST	ASM52
SNCOIC ATCO	ASM42
SCHEDULING SNCOIC	ASM43
SCHEDULER	ASM48
AVN MEDICAL WAIVERS	ASM34
OPS CLERK	ASM45
HD, AVN ADMIN	AAB1
ASST HD, AVN ADMIN	AAB2
NAVFLIRS	AAB13
ADMIN CHIEF	AAB21
DOCUMENT CONTROL CLERK	AAB22
ADMIN CLERK	AAB22A
CLASSIFIED DOC NCO	AAB23
ASST DOCUMENT CONTROL CLERK	AAB23A AAB26
TAD CLERK	
ADMIN & RESOURCE MGMT DIVISION HOMC FISCAL OFFICE	AR AR3
OUAL & PRODUCTIVITY IMPROVEMENT OFF	AR4
HDOTS ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCE BRANCH	ARA
MAIL ROOM	ARAA
MILITARY PERSONNEL SECTION	ARAC
FOIA/PRIVACY ACT SECTION	ARAD
PHOTOGRAPHIC SECTION	ARAF
AUDIOVISUAL SERVICES SECTION	ARAG
PUBLISHING & LOGISTICS BRANCH	ARD
CUSTOMER SERVICE OFFICE	ARD1
FUND MGMT & CERTIFICATION SECTION	ARDA
PROCUREMENT SECTION	ARDB
SUPPLY PUBS & PROP MGMT SECTION	ARDC
FACILITIES & TELECOMMUNICATION SECTION	ARDD
PUBLISHING & GRAPHICS DESIGN SECTION	ARDE
LOGISTICS SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT SECTION	ARDF
HDQTS INFO SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT BRANCH	ARI
PLANS & BUDGET SECTION	ARIA
OPERATIONS SECTION	ARIB
CONFIGURATION MANAGEMENT SECTION	ARIC
APPLICATIONS DEVELOPMENT SECTION	ARID
DEFENSE MESSAGING SYSTEM MGMT SECTION	ARIE
HDQTS ADMINISTRATIVE SECURITY BRANCH	ARS
INFORMATION SECURITY SECTION	ARSA
PERSONNEL SECURITY/ADMIN SECTION	ARSB

DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
AUTOMATED INFORMATION CONTROL SECTION	ARSC
PHYSICAL SECURITY SECTION	ARSD
ADMIN PROGRAMS & CENTRAL FILES SECTION	ARSE
CIVILIAN HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE	HRH
CLASSIFICATION & EMPLOYMENT SECTION	HRHA
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/DEVELOPMENT SEC	HRHB
RECORDS & REPORTS SECTION	HRHC
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY SECTION	HRHD
AC/S CMD, CONTROL, COMM, COMP & INTEL	C4I
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION	CI
COUNTERINTEL/HUMINT BRANCH	CIC
INTELLIGENCE PLANS & EST BRANCH	CIE
SPECIAL ACTY SUPPORT BRANCH	CIN
INTELLIGENCE PLANS & POLICY BRANCH	CIP
SIGNAL INTEL & ELEC WARFARE BRANCH	CIS
SPECIAL SEC OFF/SPINT COMM BRANCH	CIZ
SYSTEMS INTERGRATION DIVISION	CS
ARCHITECTURE & STANDARDS BRANCH	CSA
SYSTEMS BRANCH	CSB
RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DIVISION	CR
POM & BUDGET BRANCH	CRB
PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT & TRAINING BRANCH	CRP
COUNSEL FOR THE COMMANDANT	CL
DIR OF MC HISTORY & MUSEUMS	HD
HISTORIES BRANCH	HDH
REFERENCE SECTION	HDH2
ARCHIVES SECTION	HDH3
MUSEUMS BRANCH	HDM
SUPPORT BRANCH	HDS
DEP NAVAL IG FOR MC MATTERS/IGMC	IG
SJA TO THE COMMANDANT/DIR JDG ADV DIV	JA
LEGAL ADMIN OFFICE	JA3
LEGAL ACCIONANCE OFFICE	JAA
LEGAL ASSISTANCE OFFICE MILITARY LAW BRANCH	JAL JAM
OP LAW BRANCH	JAO
RESEARCH & CIVIL LAW BRANCH	JAR
JUDGE ADV SUPPORT BRANCH	JAS
DC/S FOR INSTALL & LOGISTICS	L
ADMIN OFFICE OF THE DC/S I&L	L1
SMALL & DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS SPEC	L2
CONTRACTS DIVISION	LB
OPERATIONS & CONTRACT MANAGEMENT	LB2
PURCHASES BRANCH	LBC
FIELD CONTRACT SUPPORT BRANCH	LBO
PLANS & PROGRAMS BRANCH	LBP
PROGRAMS & FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT DIV	LC
MAINTENANCE BRANCH	LCM
O&MMC BUDGET BRANCH	LCO
PROGRAMS & ANALYSIS BRANCH	LCP
DONSTOCKFUND (MCDIV) BUDGET BRANCH	LCS
FACILITIES & SERVICES DIVISION	LF
FACILITIES BRANCH	LFF
SPECIAL PROGRAMS SECTION	LFF1
RPMA BUDGET/PROJECTS SECTION	LFF2
HOUSING SECTION	LFF3
REAL PROP MAINT ACT POL SECTION	LFF4
LAND USE & MILCON BRANCH	LFL

DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
NATURAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT SECTION	LFL1
FACILITIES PLANNING SECTION	LFL2
REAL ESTATE/BRAC SECTION	LFL3
FACILITIES PROGRAMMING (MILCON) SECTION	LFL4
RESERVES SECTION	LFL5
ENVIRONMENTAL MGMT SECTION SERVICES BRANCH	LFL6
SPECIAL PROGRAMS SECTION	LFS LFS1
GARRISON MOBILE EOUIP SECTION	LFS2
GARRISON PROP OFFICE	LFS3
FOOD SERVICES SECTION	LFS4
TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT BRANCH	LFT
FREIGHT SECTION	LFT1
PASSENGER SECTION	LFT2
PERSONAL PROPERTY SECTION	LFT4
BUDGET SECTION	LFT5
LOG PLANS, POL&STRAT MOB DIVISION	LP
LOG POL, MPR & ANALYSIS BRANCH MANPOWER & STRUCTURE SECTION	LPM LPM1
LOG MPR & POLICY SECTION	LPM1 LPM2
PROG/ANALYSIS SECTION	LPM3
TOTAL QUALITY LEADERSHIP SECTION	LPM4
LOGISTICS PLANS & OPERS BRANCH	LPO
LOGISTICS PLANS & OPERATIONS SECTION	LPO1
MARITIME & GEO PROP SECTION	LPO2
STRAT MOBILITY & TRANS SECTION	LPO3
MATERIEL POL & READINESS BRANCH	LPP
INTEGRATED LOG SPT & READ APPRAISAL SEC	LPP1
MATERIEL POLICY SECTION MAINT POLICY SECTION	LPP2 LPP3
LOG INFO SYS BRANCH	LPS
PERMANENT MARINE CORPS UNIFORM BOARD	MCUB
DIR, HEALTH SVC/MEDICAL OFFICER, USMC	HS
THE DENTAL OFFICER, USMC	HS
CHAPLAIN OF THE MARINE CORPS	REL
LEGISLATIVE ASST OF THE COMMANDANT	OLA
PUBLIC AFFAIRS	PA
PUBLIC AFFAIRS ADMIN BRANCH	PARA
MARINE BAND BRANCH COMMUNITY RELATIONS BRANCH	PAB PAC
MEDIA BRANCH	PAM
OPERATIONS BRANCH	PAR
DC/S FOR PLANS POLICIES & OPS	PP&O
PP&O ADMIN BRANCH	P
PLANS DIVISION	PL
NATIONAL PLANS BRANCH	PLN
WESTERN REGIONAL BRANCH	PLW
EASTERN REGIONAL BRANCH	PLE
STRATEGIC CONCEPTS BRANCH	PLS
SPACE INTEGRATION BRANCH JOINT STAFF BRANCH	PLI PLJ
OPERATIONS DIVISION	PO
CURRENT OPERATIONS BRANCH	POC
OPERATIONS/STAT FORCES SECTION	POC10
OPERATIONS/EXERCISE SECTION	POC20
EXPEDITIONARY POLICIES BRANCH	POE
AMPHIBIOUS WARFIGHITING SECTION	POE10
PROG & FORCE STRUCTURE ANAL SECTION	POE20

DESCRIPTION:	CODE:
CHOUDTHY C. IAM ENDODODNOME DDANOM	DOG
SECURITY & LAW ENFORCEMENT BRANCH	POS
MIL POLICE/PHY SECURITY SECTION	POS10
SCTY ASST/COUNTER DRUG SECTION	POS20
CORRECTIONS BRANCH	POS40
DC/S FOR PROGRAMS & RESOURCES	P&R
FISCAL DIVISION	RF
BUDGET BRANCH	RFB
LIAISON & TECH SERVICES BRANCH	RFL
AUDIT & REVIEW BRANCH	RFR
MCNAFAS	RP
PROGRAM ASSESSMENT & ACQUIS SPT BRANCH	RPA
PROGRAMS DEVELOPMENT BRANCH	RPD
DIRECTOR SAFETY DIVISION	SD
TOTAL QUALITY LEADERSHIP	TQL

MARINE CORPS REPRESENTATIVE, TRAINING COMMAND, US ARMY ADJ GEN SCHOOL, INTER-SERVICE POSTAL TRAINING ACTIVITY, FORT JACKSON SC

DIRECTOR
INTER-SERVICE POSTAL TRAININIG ACTIVITY
US ARMY ADJ GEN SCHOOL
10,000 HAMPTON PARKWAY
FORT JACKSON, SC 29207-7050

INSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE MARINE CORPS

INSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE MARINE CORPS HEADQUARTERS MARINE CORPS CODE IG 701 S COURTHOUSE ROAD SUITE 1200 ARLINGTON, VA 22204-2485

MARINE BARRACKS, WASHINGTON DC

COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE BARRACKS
8TH AND I STREETS SE
WASHINGTON DC 20390-5001

COMPANY A
MARINE BARRACKS
8TH AND I STREETS SE
WASHINGTON DC 20390-5011

COMPANY B
MARINE BARRACKS
8TH AND I STREETS SE
WASHINGTON DC 20390-5012

US MARINE BAND
MARINE BARRACKS
8TH AND I STREETS SE
WASHINGTON DC 20390-5020

D&B COMPANY MARINE BARRACKS 8TH AND I STREETS SE WASHINGTON DC 20390-5004

GUARD SECTION MARINE BARRACKS 8TH AND I STREETS SE WASHINGTON DC 20390-5002

HOSVC COMPANY MARINE BARRACKS 8TH AND I STREETS SE WASHINGTON DC 20390-5010

MCI COMPANY WASHINGTON NAVY YARD 912 POOR ST WASHINGTON DC 20391-5680

MARINE CORPS DISTRICT AND RECRUITING STATIONS

COMMANDING GENERAL MARINE CORPS RECRUITING COMMAND COMMANDING OFFICER 3280 RUSSELL ROAD QUANTICO VA 22134-5105

COMMANDING GENERAL MCRD ERR PO BOX 19001 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9001

COMMANDING GENERAL MCRD WRR 1600 HENDERSON AVE SUITE 241 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5014

DIRECTOR RECRUITERS SCHOOL MCRD WRR 3500 CHOSIN AVENUE SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5198

COMMANDING OFFICER 1ST MARINE CORPS DISTRICT 605 STEWART AVENUE GARDEN CITY NY 11530-4761

COMMANDING OFFICER 4TH MARINE CORPS DISTRICT 54 M AVENUE STE 9 NEW CUMBERLAND PA 17072-5012

COMMANDING OFFICER 6TH MARINE CORPS DISTRICT PO BOX 19201 PARRIS ISLAND SC 29905-9201 8TH MARINE CORPS DISTRICT 1513 DESERT STORM RD FORT WORTH TX 76127-1188

COMMANDING OFFICER 9TH MARINE CORPS DISTRICT 3805 EAST 155TH ST. BLDG. 710 KANSAS CITY MO 64147-1309

COMMANDING OFFICER 12TH MARINE CORPS DISTRICT 3708 HOCHMUTH AVENUE BLDG 8 SAN DIEGO CA 92140-5191

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 1 NORTH 1ST ST SUITE 302 PHOENIX AZ 85004-2360

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 16644 W BERNARDO DR STE 440 SAN DIEGO CA 92127-1901

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 1921 EAST ALTON AVENUE STE 150 SANTA ANA CA 92705-5855

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING TSATION 546 VERNON AVENUE MOUNTAIN VIEW CA 94043-1571

COMMANDING OFFICER
USMC RECRUITING STATION
225 E 16TH AVE STE 500
5112 PEGASUS CT STE A
FREDERICK MD 21704-8304

COMMANDING OFFICER
USMC RECRUITING STATION
3728 PHILLIPS HIGHWAY SUITE 229
JACKSONVILLE FL 32207-7405

COMMANDING OFFICER
USMC RECRUITING STATION
580 KIRTS BLVD STE 307
TROY MI 48084-4138 COMMANDING OFFICER

COMMANDING OFFICER

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION

4855 PEACHTREE INDUSTRIAL BLVD

COMMANDING OFFICER

USMC RECRUITING STATION

10302 NW PRAIRIE VIEW RA NORCROSS GA 30092-3013

USMC RECRUITING STATION
4725 MERLE HAY RD COMMANDING OFFICER DES MOINES IA 50322-1983

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION

COMMANDING OFFICER

1700 SOUTH WOLFE ROAD

DES PLAINES IL 60018-5912

COMMANDING OFFICER

USMC RECRUITING STATION

755 BAINFIELD RD STE 2

COMMANDING OFFICER

COMMANDING OFFICER COMMANDING OFFICER
USMC RECRUITING STATION
600 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR PL 221 LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2269

COMMANDING OFFICER COMMANDING OFFICER
USMC RECRUITING STATION
8380 JEFFERSON HWY
NEW ORLEANS LA 70809-4343

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 170 LOCKHOUSE ROAD WESTFIELD MA 01085-1270

COMMANDING OFFICER
USMC RECRUITING STATION
3870 ROSIN CT SUITE 110
6845 DEERPATH ROAD STE 2600
ELKRIDGE MD 21075

COMMANDING OFFICER

COMMANDING OFFICER COMMANDING OFFICER
USMC RECRUITING STATION
USMC RECRUITING STATION
5886 S SEMORAN BLVD
ORLANDO FL 32822-4817
COMMANDING OFFICER
USMC RECRUITING STATION
6545 MERCANTILE WAY SUITE 12
LANSING MI 48933-5972

COMMANDING OFFICERR
USMC RECRUITING STATION
USMC RECRUITING STATION
7820 PETERS RD BLDG E SUITE 109
PLANTATION FL 33324-4019
COMMANDING OFFICER
USMC RECRUITING STATION
BHW FED BLDG 1 FEDERAL DR STE FT SNELLING MN 55111-4008

> 10302 NW PRAIRIE VIEW RAOD KANSAS CITY MO 64153-1350

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 5000 FALLS OF THE NEUSE RD STE 404 RALEIGH NC 27609-1373

PORTSMOUTH NH 03801-4123

USMC RECRUITING STATION

9152 KENT AVENUE

USMC RECRUITING STATION

USMC RECRUITING STATION

NWS EARLE 201 HWY 34 S BLDG C38 COLTS NECK NJ 07722-1902

> COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 5338 MONTGOMERY BLVD ALBUQUERQUE NM 87109-1338

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 1 BUFFINGTON ST BUILDING 40-3 WATERVLIET ARSENAL ALBANY NY 12205-1414

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 605 STEWART AVENUE GARDEN CITY NY 11530-4761

COMMANDING OFFICER

USMC RECRUITING STATION

100 CORPORATE PARKWAY STE 100

DITTERMENT PA 15222-4179 AMHERST NY 14226-1200

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION
7261 EAGLE ROAD STE 110 MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS OH 44130-3479

NEW CUMBERLAND PA 17070-5000

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION
301 NW 6TH STREET STE 211
0KLAHOMA CITY OK 73102-2809
USMC RECRUITING STATION
9600 TWO NOTCH ROAD STE 17
COLUMBIA SC 29223-4398

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 2519 PERIMETER PLACE DRIVE NASHVILLE TN 37214-3159

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 1331 N PLANO RD RICHARDSON TX 75081-2426

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 701 SAN JACINCTO STREET RM 230 A HOUSTON TX 77002-3622

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 1265 BUCK RD STE MC FORT SAM HOUSTON TX 78234-5034

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 1279 WEST 2200 S STE A SALT LAKE CITY UT 84119-1468

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 9210 ARBORETUM PARKWAY SUITE 220 RICHMOND VA 23236-3472

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 4735 E MARGINAL WAY SOUTH SEATTLE WA 98134-2379

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 11050 WEST LIBERTY DRIVE MILWAUKEE WI 53224-3630 COMMANDING OFFICER

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION 1220 SW 3RD AVENUE RM 519 PORTLAND OR 97204-2888

PITTSBURGH PA 15222-4179

COMMANDING OFFICER USMC RECRUITING STATION DDC BLDG 54 BAY 5

COMMANDING OFFICER

USMC RECRUITING STATION 4216 STATE ROUTE 34 HURRICANE WV 25526-9788

MARINE FORCE RESERVE UNITS

COMMANDING GENERAL
MARFORRES
4400 DAUPHINE ST
NEW ORLEANS LA 70146-5601

COMMANDING GENERAL
4TH MARINE LOGISTICS GROUP
4400 DAUPHINE ST
NEW ORLEANS LA 70146-5601

COMMANDING GENERAL
4TH MARINE AIRCRAFT WING
4400 DAUPHINE ST
NEW ORLEANS LA 70146-5601

COMMANDING GENERAL
4TH MARINE DIVISION
4400 DAUPHINE ST
NEW ORLEANS LA 70146-5601

COMMANDING OFFICER
HEADQUARTERS BATTALION
4400 DAUPHINE ST
NEW ORLEANS LA 70146-5601

I & I STAFF 5893 WILKINS AVE ELMENDORF AFB AK 99506-3601

I & I STAFF 1001 4TH AVE SW BESSEMER AL 35023-4731

I & I STAFF 3506 S MEMORIAL PKWY HUNTSVILLE AL 35801-5390

I & I STAFF 4851 MUSEUM DR MOBILE AL 36608-1918

I & I STAFF 1650 FEDERAL DR MONTGOMERY AL 36107-1128

I & I STAFF REDEYE RD BLDG 3338 REDSTONE ARSENAL AL 35898-0001

I & I STAFF 8005 CAMP ROBINSON RD N LITTLE ROCK AR 72118-2206 I & I STAFF
2317 SMITH AVE
FORT HUACHUCA AZ 85613-5012
I & I STAFF
1201 N 35TH AVE
PHOENIX, AZ 85009-3323

I & I STAFF 4201 N CHESTER AVE BAKERSFIELD CA 93308

I & I STAFF
BOX 5552255
CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055-5225

I & I STAFF 3225 WILLOW PASS ROAD CONCORD CA 94519-2314

> I & I STAFF 6337 BALBOA BLVD ENCINO CA 91316-1584

I & I STAFF 5315 E CASSINO AVE FRESNO CA 93727-7714

I & I STAFF 11200 LEXINGTON DR LOS ALAMITOS CA 90720-5001

I & I STAFF 2755 E SIERRA MADRE BLVD PASADENA CA 91107

I & I STAFF 3551 SAN GABRIEL RIVER PKWY PICO RIVERA CA 90660-1449

I & I STAFF 4832 PACIFIC ROAD PORT HUENEME CA 93043-4326

I & I STAFF 8277 ELDER CREEK RD SACRAMENTO CA 95828-1798

MARINE AIRCRAFT GROUP 46
9175 BOYINGTON RD MCAS MIRAMAR
SAN DIEGO CA 92145-9175

I & I STAFF 9955 POMERADO RD SAN DIEGO CA 92131-2041

I & I STAFF 1 LINSLEY DR PLAINVILLE CT 06062-2918

I & I STAFF

I & I STAFF 190 POREMBA CT SE ANACOSTIC STE 4087 W HARVARD ST BLDG GOWEN WASHINGTON DC 20373-5817

3920 KIRKWOOD HWY WILMINGTON DE 19808-5194 I & I STAFF

I & I STAFF

I & I STAFF 6801 ROOSEVELT BLVD BLDG 938 2711 MCDONOUGH ST JACKSONVILLE FL 32212 JOLIET IL 60436-97

I & I STAFF

I & I STAFF 9500 ARMED FORCES RES DR STE 300 1721 N MCAREE RD ORLANDO FL 32803-5226

I & I STAFF 222 E AVE PENSACOLA FL 32508-5106

I & I STAFF 814 RADFORD BLVD ALBANY GA 31704-1128

I & I STAFF MCRC BLDG 1638 MCLB ALBANY GA 31704-0338

I & I STAFF 2869 CENTRAL AVE AUGUSTA GA 30909-3904 2869 CENTRAL AVE

I & I STAFF 537 BRAINARD AVE FORT GORDON GA 30905-5810

I & I STAFF 1000 HALSEY AVE MARIETTA GA 30060-4277

I & I STAFF 1880 ROSWELL ST SMYRNA GA 30080-2216

I & I STAFF 2701 S CAPITOL ST SE BLDG 351 246 BLANTON RD STE 100 BLDG 1031 WASHINGTON DC 20002-1016 SAVANNAH GA 31409-4320

> I & I STAFF BOISE ID 83705-6500

I & I STAFF 3034 W FOSTER AVE CHICAGO IL 60625-4154

I & I STAFF 18650 NW 62^{ND} AVE 2205 DEPOT DR STE 200 HIALEAH FL 33015-5003 GREAT LAKES IL 60088-3404

> I & I STAFF JOLIET IL 60436-9756

I & I STAFF 1 & I STAFF

595 N PRIMROSE DR

ORLANDO FL 32803-5014

NMCRC BLDG 218 ROCK ISLAND ARSENAL
ROCK ISLAND IL 61299-7400

> I & I STAFF WAUKEGAN IL 60085-1499

I & I STAFF 2100 W LIGHTING AVE BLDG 10027 GRISSOM AFB IN 46970-3655

I & I STAFF 3010 N WHITE RIVER PKWY EAST DR INDIANAPOLIS IN 46208-4998

I & I STAFF 1901 KEMBLE AVE SOUTH BEND IN 46613-1799

I & I STAFF 200 S FRUITRIDGE AVE TERRA HAUTE IN 47803-1646

I & I STAFF 2014 SE WASHINGTON ST STE 3 TOPEKA KS 66607-1399

I & I STAFF

1210 NAVAL FORCES CT

MARIETTA GA 30069-5200

TH ARMOR DIV CUTOFF RD BLDG 7241

FORT KNOX KV 40101 5000

I & I STAFF 8410 GENERAL CHENNAULT DR I & I STAFF BATON ROUGE LA 70807 1620 E SAGINAW ST

I & I STAFF NAS JRB NEW ORLEANS NEW ORLEANS LA 70143-0100

I & I STAFF 1440 SWAN LAKE RD BOSSIER CITY LA 7111-5334

I & I STAFF 6133 HWY 90 E BROUSSARD LA 70518-5706

I & I STAFF 4400 DAUPHINE ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70146-5601

I & I STAFF 5020 LAKESHORE DR NEW ORLEANS LA 70126

I & I STAFF 53 QUEBEC STREET DEVENS MA 01434-4424

I & I STAFF 36 MACARTHUR AVE BLDG 686 DEVENS MA 01434-4440

I & I STAFF 640 PLANTATION ST WORCESTER MA 01605-2099

I & I STAFF 4403 SPRINGFIELD RD ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND MD 21005-5281

I & I STAFF 1 SAN DIEGO LOOP BLDG 3198 ANDREWS AFB MD 20761-5518

I & I STAFF 108 BENNION RD ANNAPOLIS MD 21402

I & I STAFF 9800 SAVAGE RD FORT MEADE MD 20755-5999

I & I STAFF 7600 E JEFFERSON AVE DETROIT MI 48214-3706

I & I STAFF 1863 MONROE AVE NW GRAND RAPIDS MI 49505-6294 RENO NV 89506-1298

LANSING MI 48912-2396

I & I STAFF 3500 DOUGLAS ST SAGINAW MI 48601-4799 I & I STAFF 5905 34TH AVE S MINNEAPOLIS MN 55450-2900

I & I STAFF 1273 IOWA AVE FORT LEONARD WOOD MO 65473-8897

I & I STAFF 1110 N FREMONT AVE SPRINGFIELD MO 65802-3534

I & I STAFF 4350 OFFICER THOMAS CATCHINGS SR DR JACKSON MS 39209-3938

I & I STAFF 2915 GABEL ROAD BULLINGS MT 59102-7332

I & I STAFF HOLCOMB BLVD JACKSONVILLE NC 28547-2502

> I & I STAFF 902 BARN ST JACKSONVILLE NC 28540-4923

I & I STAFF 2003 4TH ST N WAHPETON ND 58075-3437

I & I STAFF 5808 N 30TH ST OMAHA NE 68111-1651

I & I STAFF 64 HARVEY RD STE 107 LONDONDERRY NH 03053-7413

I & I STAFF 338 NEWMAN SPRINGS RD RED BANK NJ 07701-5639

I & I STAFF 5095 RANGE RD BLDG 1032 LAS VEGAS NV 89115-1902

I & I STAFF 4601 COCOA AVE I & I STAFF 780 WASHINGTON AVE STE 1 ALBANY NY 12203-1493

I & I STAFF 605 STEWART AVE GARDEN CITY NY 11530-4761 I & I STAFF 800 DAN ST AKRON OH 44310-3986

I & I STAFF 3190 GILBERT AVE CINCINNATI OH 45207-1498

I & I STAFF 85 N YEARLING RD COLUMBUS OH 43213-1346

I & I STAFF 410 N GETTYSBURG AVE DAYTON OH 45417-1708

I & I STAFF 28828 GLENWOOD RD PERRYSBURG OH 43551-3014

I & I STAFF 1101 N 6TH ST BROKEN ARROW OK 74012-2044

I & I STAFF 759 MCNAIR AVE FORT SILL OK 73505-4436

I & I STAFF 5316 S DOUGLAS BLVD OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73150-3409

I & I STAFF 6735 N BASIN AVE PORTLAND OR 97217-3993

I & I STAFF 621 INDUSTRIAL PARK RD EBENSBURG PA 15931

I & I STAFF 3938 OLD FRENCH RD RM 1 ERIE PA 16504-2097

I & I STAFF 2991 N 2ND ST

I & I STAFF 2100 N NEW RD HARRISBURG PA 17110-1298

MCRTC I & I STAFF 288 AVIATION DR JOHNSTOWN PA 15902-72500

> I & I STAFF 625 E PITTSBURGH MCKEESPORT BLVD NORTH VERSAILLES PA 15137-2267

I & I STAFF 2515 COLLEGE DR TEXARKANA TX 75501-2703

I & I STAFF 1118 WYOMING AVE WYOMING PA 18644-1348

I & I STAFF

1 NARRAGANSETT BLVD
PROVIDENCE RI 02905

I & I STAFF 669 PERIMETER RD GREENVILLE SC 29605-5452

I & I STAFF 2101 ALCOA HWY KNOXVILLE TN 37920-2231

I & I STAFF 160 WHITE BRIDGE PIKE NASHVILLE TN 37209-4515

I & I STAFF 1430 DIMMIT DR SUITE 134 CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78410-5120

I & I STAFF 312 MARINE FORCES DR GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75051-2412

I & I STAFF 1902 OLD SPANISH TRL STE 2 HOUSTON TX 77054-2097

I & I STAFF 301 E REGIS ST STE 1137 LUBBOCK TX 79415-1137

I & I STAFF 5301 BARNES AVE ROANOKE VA 24019-3899

WACO TX 76707-1096

I & I STAFF 17800 S CAMP WILLIAMS RD BLDG 2620 RIVERTON UT 84065-4999 I & I STAFF GRAVES MILL RD LYNCHBURG VA 24502-4206

I & I STAFF 7690 SHORE RD STE 100 NORFOLK VA 23521-1731

I & I STAFF 6000 STRATHMORE RD RICHMOND VA 23234-4916

I & I STAFF 1325 S BIRDNECK RD VIRGINIA BEACH VA 23461-4853

I & I STAFF 5101 N ASSEMBLY ST SPOKANE WA 99205-6199

I & I STAFF 2949 RAMADA WAY GREEN BAY WI 54304-5799

I & I STAFF 2401 S LINCOLN MEMORIAL DR STE 1 MILWAUKEE WI 53207-1998

I & I STAFF 103 LAKEVIEW DR CHARLESTON WV 25313-1436

I & I STAFF 1600 LAFAYETTE AVE MOUNDSVILLE WV 26041-2347

I & I STAFF 4700 OCEAN LOOP CHEYENNE WY 82009-5600

I & I STONE BAY
PSC BOX 20060
CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28542-0060

DET 4, 4TH TANK BN, 4TH MARDIV 1710 SURREY ST

COMMARFORCOM/GUANTANAMO BAY, CUBA/MARINE CORPS SECURITY FORCE COMPANIES & CADRES

COMMARFORCOM

COMMANDING OFFICER

US MARINE CORPS FORCES COMMAND

1468 INGRAM ST

NORFOLK VA 23551-2596

PSC 817 BOX

GUANTANAMO BAY, CUBA

COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE BARRACKS
PSC 1401
FPO AE 09596-1401

SECURITY FORCE FAST COMPANIES:

COMMANDING OFFICER
MCSFBN
1320 PIERSEY ST
NORFOLK VA 23511-2506

COMMANDING OFFICER
MCSFCO KINGS BAY
1062 USS TENNESSEE AVE
KINGS BAY GA 31457-2600

COMMANDING OFFICER MCSFCO ROTA PSC 819 BOX 13 FPO AE 09645-0001

COMMANDING OFFICER
MCSFCO NSGA NW
1340 OLYMPIC AVE
CHESAPEAKE VA 23322-4001

COMMANDING OFFICER
MCSFCO KINGS BAY
1062 USS TENNESSEE AVE
KINGS BAY GA 31457-2600

MCSF CADRES:

NAS CORPUS CHRISTI
ATTN MARINE CADRE
SECURITY DEPT 198
10139 SECURITY DR
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78419-5000

NSA NAPLES
ATTN MARINE CADRE
PSC 817 BOX 2
FPO AE 09622-0001

NEW LONDON SUBASE SECURITY DEPT ATTN MARINE CADRE PO BOX 38 GROTON CT 06349-5038

NAVAL STATION SECURITY ATTN MARINE CADRE 850 PEARL HARBOR BLVD PEARL HARBOR HI 96860-5015

NAS PENSACOLA CODE 15000 ATTN MARINE CADRE 190 RADFORD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32508-5215

COMNAVBASE SEATTLE
ATTN MARINE CADRE CODE 1121.7
PUGET SOUND NAVAL SHIPYARD
BREMERTON WA 98314-5000

MCSFCO SAN DIEGO
PACIFIC SAFETY OFFICE
ATTN MARINE CADRE
4297 PACIFIC HWY BLDG 28
SAN DIEGO CA 92134-5000

MCSFCO WASHINGTON DC SE SECURITY DEPARTMENT 901 M STREET BLDG 172 WASHINGTON DC 20374-0001

COMFLEACT
ATTN MARINE CADRE
YOKOSUKA SECURTIY DEPT
PSC 473 BOX 15
FPO AP 96349-0001

MARINE SUPPORT BATTALION/DIPLOMATIC POSTOFFICE (DPO) & OTHER COMMANDS

MARINE SUPPORT BATTALION

COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE SUPPORT BATTALION
HEADQUARTERS NAVAL SECURITY
GROUP
9800 SAVAGE RD
FORT GEORGE G. MEADE MD 20755-

COMMANDING OFFICER
COMPANY H MARSPTBN MEDINA
102 HALL BLVD SUITE 322
SAN ANTONIO TX 78243-7079

COMMANDING OFFICER
HEADQUARTERS COMPANY
MARINE SUPPORT BATTALION
9800 SAVAGE RD
FORT GEORGE G. MEADE MD 207555999

COMMANDING OFFICER
COMPANY A MARSPTBN
18201 E DEVILS THUMB AVE
BUCKLEY ANG BASE STOPP 77
AURORA CO 80011-9511

COMMANDING OFFICER UNIT 5080
COMPANY K MARSPTBN CORRY STATION APO AE 09738-9997
640 ROBERTS AVE ROOM 208
PENSACOLA FL 32511-5141 AMERICAN EMBASSY

COMMANDING OFFICER
COMPANY B MARSPTBN
9800 SAVAGE RD
FORT GEORGE G MEADE MD 207755999

COMMANDING OFFICER COMPANY L MARSPTBN PSC 1005 BOX 47 FPO AE 09593-0001

COMMANDING OFFICER COMPANY E MARSPTBN UNIT 5003 APO AP 96319-5003

DIPLOMATIC POST OFFICE LISTING (DPO)

AMERICAN EMBASSY VIENNA UNIT 9900 APO AE 09701-9997

AMERICAN EMBASSY PRAGUE UNIT 5630 APO AE 09727-9997

AMERICAN EMBASSY WARSAW UNIT 5010 APO AE 09730-9997

> AMERICAN EMBASSY BUDAPHEST UNIT 5270 APO AE 09731-9997

AMERICAN EMBASSY TUNIS UNIT 6360 APO AE 09734-9997

AMERICAN EMBASSY SKOPJE UNIT 7120 APO AE 09737-9997

AMERICAN EMBASSY ZAGREB UNIT 5080 APO AE 09738-9997

AMERICAN EMBASSY LJUBLJANA UNIT 7140 APO AE 09739-9997

AMERICAN EMBASSY ABU DHABI UNIT 6010/6020 APO AE 09825-9997

AMERICAN EMBASSY BRATISLAVA UNIT 5840 APO AE 09736-9997

OTHER COMMANDS

PENSACOLA FL

4th MAW TRAINING SUPPORT GROUP 211 FARRAR ROAD PENSACOLA FL 32508-5009

HAWAII

JTFFA 310 WORCHESTER AVE HICKAM AFB HI 96853-5501

DLA 1025 QUINCY AVE SUITE 2000 BLDG 479 PEARL HARBOR HI 96860-3529

HENDERSON HALL

COMMANDING OFFICER
ATTN:
1555 SOUTHGATE RD STE (****)
ARLINGTON VA 22214-5001

KANSAS CITY, MO

COMMANDING GENERAL
MARINE CORPS MOBILIZATION
COMMAND
15303 ANDREWS ROAD
KANSAS CITY MO 64147-1207

WASHINTON, DC

4TH CIVIL AFFAIRS GROUP 190 POREMBA CT SW STE 209 NAVAL ANNEX ANACOSTIA WASHINGTON DC 20373-5104

MARINE SECURITY GUARD BATTALION/DETACHMENTS

COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD BATTALION
2007 ELLIOT RD
QUANTICO VA 22134-5028

Company A

FRANKFURT, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF GERMANY

COMMANDING OFFICER
COMPANY A MSG
AMERICAN EMB
PSC 115 OA00
APO AE 09213-0115

ST. PETERSBURG, RUSSIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB A12
5440 ST. PETERSBURG PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5440

MOSCOW, RUSSIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB A 13
5430 MOSCOW PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5430

KIEV, UKRAINE

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB A22
5850 KIEV PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5850

ALMATY, KAZAKHSTAN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
DET ALMATY 0A23
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7030

MINSK, BELARUS

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB OA24
7010 MINSK PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7010

BISHEK, KYRGYZSTAN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB A27
7040 BISHEK PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7040

RIGA, LATVIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB A29
4520 RIGA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-4520

ASHGABAT, TURKMENISTAN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
7070 ASHGABAT PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7070

TALLINN, ESTONIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB A31
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-

AKU-, AZERBAIJAN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER DEPARTMENT OF STATE 7050 BAKU PL WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7050

T'BILISI, GEORGIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB A35
7060 T'BILISI PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7060

VILNIUS, LITHUANIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB VILNIUS A36
PSC 78 BOX V
APO AE 09723

YERAVAN, ARMENIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
AM EMBASSY YERAVAN
18 GEM BAQRAMIAN
YERAVAN, ARMENIA

ISTANBUL, TURKEY

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB A38
5030 ISTANBUL PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20621-5030

ANKARA, TURKEY

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB A39
7000 ANKARA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7000

HELSINKI, FINLAND

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB A40
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5310

Company B

NICOSIA, CYPRUS

COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
COMPANY B 0B00
AMERICAN EMB
FPO AE 09836-0001

AMMAN, JORDAN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB B02
6050 AMMAN PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-6050

DAMASCUS, SYRIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB OB06
6110 DAMASCUS PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521- 6110

ISLAMABAD, PAKISTAN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB B08
8100 ISLAMABAD PL BOX 5
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-8100

JERUSALEM, JERUSALEM

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB B09
PSC BOX 98
APO AE 09830

JEDDAH, SAUDI ARABIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB B10
6320 JEDDAH PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-6320

KARACHI, PAKISTAN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB B12
UNIT 62402 BOX 125
APO AE 09814-2402

KUWAIT, KUWAIT

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB B13
6200 KUWAIT PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-6200

SANAA, REPUBLIC OF YEMEN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB B15
6330 SANAA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-6330

TEL AVIV, ISRAEL

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB OB16 BOX 100
9700 TEL AVIV PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9700

ABU DHABI, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB B18
6010 ABU DHABI PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-6010

RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
6300 RIYADH PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-6300

MUSCAT, OMAN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB B22
6220 MUSCAT PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-6220

MANAMA, BAHRAIN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB B23
6210 MANAMA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-6210

NICOSIA, CYPRUS

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB B24 BOX 1
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5450

COLOMBO, SRI LANKA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB B27
6100 COLOMBO PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521

NEW DELHI, INDIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB OB28
9000 NEW DELHI PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9000

DOHA, QATAR

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
ARCENT-QA
AMERICAN EMB BOX 520
APO AE 09898

Company C

BANGKOK, THAILAND

COMMANDING OFFICER
COMPANY C MSG
AMERICAN EMB C00
BOX 66
APO AP 96546-0001

BANGKOK, THAILAND

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB C01
7200 BANGKOK PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7200

BEIJING, CHINA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB C02
7300 BEIJING PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7300

CANBERRA, AUSTRALIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB C04
7800 CANBERRA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7800

DHAKA, BANGLADESH

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB C06
6120 DHAKA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-6120

HONG KONG, HONG KONG

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN CONSULATE 0C07
FPO AP 96552-0002

JAKARTA, INDONESIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB C08
8200 JAKARTA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-8200

KATMANDU, NEPAL

MSG DETACHMENT
AMERICAN EMB C09
KATMANDU, NEPAL DOS
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-6190

KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB C10
4210 KUALA LUMPUR PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-4210

MANILA, REPUBLIC OF PHILIPPINES

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB C11
8600 MANILA PLACE
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-8600

RANGOON, BURMA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB 0C13
BOX B
APO AP 96546

SEOUL, KOREA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB C14
9600 SEOUL PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9600

SINGAPORE, SINGAPORE

DETACHMENT COMMANDER

MARINE SECURITY GUARD

AMERICAN EMB 0C15

1280 SINGAPORE PL

WASHINGTON, DC 20521-4280

TOKYO, JAPAN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB C16
9800 TOKYO PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9800

SHANGHAI, CHINA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB C19
PSC 461 BOX 200
FPO AP 96521- 0002

HANOI, VIETNAM

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB C20
4550 HANOI PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-4550

Company D

FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA

COMMANDING OFFICER
COMPANY D
FLORIDA REGIONAL CENTER
4000 N ANDREWS AVE
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33309-5284

ASUNCION, PARAGUAY

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB D01
3020 ASUNCION PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3020

BOGOTÁ, COLUMBIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB D02
3030 BOGOTÁ PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3030

BRIDGETOWN, BARBADOS

MARINE SECURITY GUARD DET AMERICAN EMBASSY OD04 FPO AA 34055-3120

BUENOS AIRES, ARGENTINA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB D05
3130 BUENOS AIRES PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3130

CARACAS, VENEZUELA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MARINE SECURITY GUARD AMERICAN EMB D06 3140 CARACAS PL WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3140

GUATEMALA, GUATEMALA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MARINE SECURITY GUARD AMERICAN EMB D08 3190 GUATEMALA PL WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3190

HAVANA, CUBA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MARINE SECURITY GUARD AMERICAN EMB D09 3200 HAVANA PL WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3200

KINGSTON, JAMAICA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MARINE SECURITY GUARD AMERICAN EMB D10 3210 KINGSTON PL WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3210

LA PAZ, BOLIVIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MARINE SECURITY GUARD DET 0D11 UNIT 3916 APO AA 34032-9998

LIMA, PERU

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MARINE SECURITY GUARD DET 0D12 MARINE SECURITY GUARD UNIT 3801 APO AA 34031-3801

MANAGUA, NICARAGUA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MARINE SECURITY GUARD MARINE SECURITY GUARD AMERICAN EMB D13 BOX 4 3420 MANAGUA PL WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3420

MEXICO CITY, MEXICO

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MARINE SECURITY GUARD AMERICAN EMB OD14 PO BOX 3087 LAREDO, TX 78044-8499

MONTEVIDEO, URUGUAY

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MARINE SECURITY GUARD AMERICAN EMB OD15 3360 MONTEVIDEO PL WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3360

NASSAU, BAHAMAS

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MSG DET NASSAU BAHAMAS OD16 PO BOX 9009 MIAMI, FL 33159

OTTAWA, CANADA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MARINE SECURITY GUARD AMEMB PO BOX 5000 OGDENSBURG, NY 13669-9100

PANAMA, PANAMA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MARINE SECURITY GUARD AMERICAN EMB D17 9100 PANAMA CITY PL WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9100

PORT AU PRINCE, HAITI

DETACHMENT COMMANDER AMERICAN EMB D18 3400 PORT AU PRINCE PL WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3400

QUITO, ECUADOR

DETACHMENT COMMANDER MARINE SECURITY GUARD AMERICAN EMB D19 3420 QUITO PL WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3420

SAN JOSE, COSTA RICA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB D21
3440 SAN JOSE PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3440

SAN SALVADOR, EL SALVADOR

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB D22
3450 SAN SALVADOR PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3450

SANTIAGO, CHILE

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB D23
3460 SANTIAGO PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3460

SANTO DOMINGO, DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

DETACHMENT COMMANDER

MARINE SECURITY GUARD

AMERICAN EMB D24

3470 SANTO DOMINGO PL

WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3470

DETACHMENT COMMANDER

AMERICAN EMBAS

TEGUCIGALPA- HONDURAS

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB OD26
3480 TEGUCIGALPA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3480

PORT OF SPAIN, TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MSG DET (POS) D28
STATE DEPARTMENT
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3410

BRASILIA, BRAZIL

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB D32
7500 BRASILIA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7500

RIO DE JANEIRO, BRAZIL

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB D33
3090 RIO DE JANEIRO PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-3090

SAO PAULO, BRAZIL

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB D34
3110 SAO PAULO PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521- 3110

Company E

FRANKFURT, GERMANY

COMMANDING OFFICER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
COMPANY E AMERICAN EMB
PSC 115
APO AE 09213- 0115

BERN, SWITZERLAND

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
AMERICAN EMBASSY BERN OE01
DEPT OF STATE
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5110

BRUSSELS, BELGIUM

MARINE SECURITY GUARD DET BRUSSELLS PSC 82 BOX 127 APO AE 09710

COPENHAGEN, DENMARK

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB E03
5280 COPENHAGEN PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5280

DUBLIN, IRELAND

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB E04
5290 DUBLIN PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5290

GENEVA, SWITZERLAND

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
US MISSION GENEVA
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5120

LISBON, PORTUGAL

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB E06
P5320 LISBON PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5320

LONDON. ENGLAND

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
AMERICAN EMBASSY OE07
PO BOX 56
APO AE 09498-4056

MADRID, SPAIN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB E09
8500 MADRID PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-8500

OSLO, NORWAY

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB 0E10
5460 OSLO PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5460

PARIS, FRANCE

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB E12
9200 PARIS PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9200

ROME, ITALY

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB E14
9500 ROME PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9500

STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB E15
5750 STOCKHOLM PL

THE HAGUE, NETHERLANDS

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB 0E16
PSC 17 BOX 1000
APO AE 09715-1000

LUXEMBOURG, LUXEMBOURG

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB E21
UNIT 1410
APO AE 09126-1410

Company F

NAIROBI, KENYA

COMMANDING OFFICER
COMPANY F MSG
PRETORIA, SOUTH AFRICA F00
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9300

ADDIS ABABA, ETHIOPIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F01
2030 ADDIS ABABA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2030

BUJUMBURA, BURUNDI

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F04
2100 BUJUMBURA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2100

CAPETOWN, SOUTH AFRICA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F05
2480 CAPETOWN PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521- 2480

DAR ES SALAAM, TANZANIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F06
2140 DAR ES SALAAM PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2140

GABARONE, BOTSWANA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F08
2170 GABARONE PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2170

HARARE, ZIMBABWE

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F09
2180 HARARE PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2180

KAMPALA, UGANDA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F10
KAMPALA UGANDA
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2190

LUSAKA, ZAMBIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F14
LUSAKA ZAMBIA DOS
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2310

MAPUTO, MOZAMBIQUE

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F16
2330 MAPUTO PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2330

NAIROBI, KENYA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F18
8900 NAIROBI PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-8900

PRETORIA, SOUTH AFRICA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F20
9300 PRETORIA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9300

CAIRO, EGYPT

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F21
7700 CAIRO PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7700

KINSHASA, REPUBLIC OF CONGO

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB F22
2220 KINSHASA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2220

Company G

ABIDJAN, IVORY COAST

COMMANDING OFFICER
COMPANY G
AMERICAN EMBASSY 0G00
DOS
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2010

ABIDJAN, COTE D' IVOIRE

MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMBASSY ABIDJAN OG01
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2010

ACCRA, GHANA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB G02
2020 ACCRA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2020

BAMAKO, MALI

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB G03
2050 BAMAKO PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2050

CONAKRY, GUINEA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB G05
2110 CONAKRY PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2110

DAKAR, SENEGAL

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB G06
2130 DAKAR PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2130

LAGOS, NIGERIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB G08
LAGOS NIGERIA DOS
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-8300

LOME, TOGO

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB G10
2300 LOME PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2300

MONROVIA, LIBERIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB G11
8800 MONROVIA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-8800

N'DJAMENA, CHAD

DETACHMENT COMMANDER

MARINE SECURITY GUARD

AMERICAN EMB G12

2410 N'DJAMENA PL

WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2410

YAOUNDE, CAMEROON

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB G16
2520 YAOUNDE PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2520

RABAT, MOROCCO

DET CMDR MSG 815
RABAT, MOROCCO
9400 RABAT PLACE
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9400

TUNIS, TUNISIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB G19
6360 TUNIS PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-6360

ALGIERS, ALGIERS

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB G20
6030 ALGIERS PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-6030

VALLETTA, MALTA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB G23
5800 MALTA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5800

NIAMEY, NIGER

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB G13
2420 NIAMEY PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-2420

FRANKFURT, GERMANY

COMMANDING OFFICER COMPANY H MSG AMERICAN EMB H00 PSC 115 APO AE 09213-0115

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB H08
PSC 115
APO AE 09213-0115

ATHENS, GREECE

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB H01
7100 ATHENS PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7100

BERLIN, GERMANY

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB 0H03
5090 BERLIN PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5090

BRATISLAVA, SLOVAK REPUBLIC

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB H05
5840 BRATISLAVA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5840

SARAJEVO, BOSNIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB H12
7130 SARAJEVO PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7130

SOFIA, BULGARIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB H14
5740 SOFIA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5740

Company H

BUCHAREST, ROMANIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB OH06
5260 BUCHAREST PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5260

BUDAPEST, HUNGARY

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB OH07
5270 BUDAPEST PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5270

LJUBLJANA, SLOVENIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB H09
7140 LJUBLJANA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-7140

MUNICH, GERMANY

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB H10
5190 MUNICH PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5190

PRAGUE, CZECH REPUBLIC

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB H11
5630 PRAGUE PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5630

TIRANA, ALBANIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB H15
9510 TIRANA PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9510

CHISNAU, MOLDOVA

AMEMB 0A33

7080 CHISNAU PL WASHINGTON DC 20521-7080

BAGHDAD IRAQ

DET COMMANDER RSO APO AE 09316

KABUL AFGHANISTAN

DET COMMANDER 6180 KABUL PLACE DULLES VA 20189-6180

CHENGDU CHINA

AMEMB CHENGDU PSC 461 BOX 45 FPO AP 96521-0002

VLADIVOSTOK RUSSIA

AMEMB VLADIVOSTOCK DOS WASHINGTON DC 20521-5880

SKOPJE MACEDONIA

AMEMB SKOPJE DOS 7120 SKOPJE PL WASHINGTON DC 20521-7120

PRISTINA KOSOVO

US OFFICE PRISTINA 9520 PRISTINA PL DULLES VA 20189-9520

ABUJA NIGERIA

AMEMB ABUJA 8320 ABUJA PLACE DULLES VA 20189

MILAN ITALY

AMCONGEN
PSC 59 BOX 60
APO AE 09624-0000

PHNOM PEHN CAMBODIA

AMEMB PHNOM PEHN UNIT 8166 BOX P APO AP 96546

BANGKOK THAILAND

AMEMB BANGKOK DOS

BOX 17 APO AP 96546-0001

DHAHRAN SUDI ARABIA

MSG DET UNIT 66822 APO AE 09858-6822

DUSHANBE TAJIKISTAN

AMEMB WELLINGTON PSC 467 BOX 1 APO AP 96531

TASHKENT UZBEKISTAN

AMEMB TASHKENT DOS 7110 TASHKENT PL WASHINGTON DC 20521-7110

VIENNA, AUSTRIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD AMERICAN
EMBASSY 0A19
MSG BOX 26 DOS
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9900

WARSAW, POLAND

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMB H17
5010 WARSAW PL
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5010

ZAGREB, CROATIA

DETACHMENT COMMANDER
MARINE SECURITY GUARD
AMERICAN EMBASSY ZAGREB 0A21
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5080

BELGRADE, YUGOSLAVIA

DET COMMANDER MSG 919
BELGRADE YUGOSLAVIA
DEPT OF STATE
WASHINGTON, DC 20521-5070

BAKU-, AZERBAIJAN

DETACHMENT COMMANDER DEPARTMENT OF STATE 7050 BAKU PL

<u>Note</u>: The Country's that are underlined do not go on the address, only the Official address for that particular country. It is only to assist the mailer on where the location of the detachment.

http://www.navy.mil/sndl/table.html